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Ngā mihi 

Freya Millward (she/her) 
Programme Coordinator 
Jobs for Nature Secretariat  
freya.millward@mfe.govt.nz  
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Hi Isabelle 

It’s great to meet you, even if it’s just over email! 

As Maria mentioned, we’d like to book in the project kick‐off call and the two workshops. 

Project kick‐off call  

This will be a short call with Maria and me, to align on our project plan before the two workshops. Could you let me know if any of 
the following times work for you? 

 12.30pm – 1.00pm, Friday 9 June

 1.30 – 2.00pm, Friday 9 June

 2.00pm ‐ 2.30pm, Friday 9 June

 2.30pm ‐ 3.00pm, Friday 9 June

Impact workshop and data exploration workshops 

If possible, it would be good to run both these workshops in one day, and to have our team attend in person. Would you and the 
core agency stakeholders be available on either: 

 Monday 19 June; or

 Tuesday 20 June?

Let me know if these dates and times work for you, otherwise we can sort out a plan B. 

Thanks 

 

Project Lead 

 

From: Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:17 AM 
To: Maria English < impactlab.co.nz> 
Cc:   < impactlab.co.nz>;   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: Re: Kicking off our social impact measurement project 

That's great, thanks. The interim evaluation is out of the way so my diary is pretty clear at the moment. 

Look forward to hearing from you and have a lovely weekend. 

Isabelle 

From: Maria English < impactlab.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 2 June 2023 11:15 
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Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 495 499 095 635  
Passcode: LvkHPu  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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Attached the latest dashboard and the underlying data sheet as at the end of last quarter. The next report will 
be in September with the end of year three data. This is basically all the data we hold at the programme level. 
Individual funds may have other data but there is no consistency of coverage, or metrics so it's a bit patchy.

Could you send us the attendance list on Thursday (and any declines) and we can chase any major gaps?
Ngā mihi
Isabelle

Isabelle Collins 

Principal Advisor, Monitoring and Evaluation
Jobs for Nature Secretariat | Mahi Mō Te Taiao 

 | isabelle.collins@mfe.govt.nz | 
8 Willis St, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

I don’t work on Fridays 

s 9(2)(a)







Agency Project ID People Currently Employed

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐00682 2

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐00948 4

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01314 17

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01672 3

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01732 13

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01862 11

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01930 1

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐01934 4

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02044 9

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02064 7

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02066 10

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02068 10

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02093 7

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02137 1

MPI‐TUR 1BT‐02348 9

LINZ ABT1 10

DOC AL01.5 43

DOC AL01.6 8

DOC AL02.2 43

DOC AL02.5 1

DOC AL02.6 8

DOC AL03.1 5

DOC AL03.2 8

DOC AL04.12 12

DOC AL04.13 13

DOC AL04.4 8

DOC AL04.8 9

DOC AL05.10 12

DOC AL06.10 4

DOC AL06.11 3

DOC AL06.12 4

DOC AL06.13 19

DOC AL06.14 24

DOC AL06.15 7.5

DOC AL06.16 16

DOC AL06.2 21

DOC AL06.3 12

DOC AL06.4 6.25

DOC AL06.5 18

DOC AL06.6 8

DOC AL06.7 23

DOC AL06.8 6

DOC AL06.9 8

DOC AL07.11 5

DOC AL07.2 3

DOC AL07.5 2

DOC AL07.7 5

DOC AL07.8 2

DOC AL07.9 5

DOC AL08.11 4

DOC AL08.3 12

DOC AL08.6 14

DOC AL09.5 10

DOC AL09.6 9

DOC AL09.7 4

DOC AL09.9 20

DOC AL10.2 8

DOC AL10.3 5

DOC AL10.4 4

DOC AL11.10 8

DOC AL11.9 7

DOC AL14.2 9

DOC AL14.6.3 13

DOC AL14.7 13

DOC AL16.3.3 2.67

DOC AL16.3.4 4

DOC AL16.3.5 7

DOC AL16.3.6 2

DOC AL16.3.7 3

DOC AL16.3.8 6

DOC AL18.11 19

DOC AL18.14 7

DOC AL18.16 6

DOC AL19.1 24

DOC AL19.3 11

DOC AL19.4 6

DOC AL19.5 6

LINZ BOFF1 33

DOC C0004 6

LINZ DUN1 1.5

MFE FIF2004 26.08

MFE FIF2006 3.65

MFE FIF2008 0.61

MFE FIF2015 4.91

MFE FIF2016 71.96

MFE FIF2019 2.2

MFE FIF2032 3.46

MFE FIF2035 5.81

MFE FIF2051 11.56

MFE FIF3009 3.02

MFE FIF3049 3.07

MFE FIF3066 1.3

MFE FIF3110 9.17

LINZ GER1 16.5

LINZ HOK1 15

DOC JFN0002 10

DOC JFN0006 5

DOC JFN0013 9

DOC JFN0014 13

DOC JFN0020 35

DOC JFN0023.01 4

DOC JFN0023.02 3

DOC JFN0023.04 12

DOC JFN0023.05 6

DOC JFN0023.07 6

DOC JFN0023.09 3

DOC JFN0023.10 4

DOC JFN0023.11 18

DOC JFN0023.14 6

DOC JFN0023.15 9

DOC JFN0023.16 4

DOC JFN0023.17 5

DOC JFN0023.18 10

DOC JFN0023.20 3

DOC JFN0023.21 5

DOC JFN0025.01 4

DOC JFN0025.05 4

DOC JFN0025.06 4

DOC JFN0025.07 6

DOC JFN0025.08 2

DOC JFN0025.09 8

DOC JFN0025.11 3

DOC JFN0025.13 1

DOC JFN0025.14 2

DOC JFN0025.15 6

DOC JFN0025.16 4

DOC JFN0025.18 10

DOC JFN0025.19 4

DOC JFN0025.20 4

DOC JFN0025.23 3

DOC JFN0025.24 8

DOC JFN0025.25 5

DOC JFN0025.26 6

DOC JFN0025.27.1 4

DOC JFN0025.27.2 1

DOC JFN0026 9

DOC JFN0028 270

DOC JFN0029 85

DOC JFN0030.12 94

DOC JFN0030.DOC 3

DOC JFN0049 9

DOC JFN0050 24

DOC JFN0053 52

DOC JFN0054 17

DOC JFN0059.01 8

DOC JFN0059.06 7

LINZ MOE1 9

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS001 12

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS002 8

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS004 19

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS005 29

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS006 1

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS007 3

MPI‐AIS MPIAIS008 8

MPI‐AIS MPIAISEFF001 6

MPI‐AIS MPIAISEFF002 1

MPI‐AIS MPIAISEFF003 1

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ002 18

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ003 26

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ004 136

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ005 38

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ006 12

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ008 16

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ011 41

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ012 14

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ013 20

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ014 10

MPI‐BNZ MPIBNZ015 3

LINZ PAP1 48

MFE PWER001 15.77

MFE PWER002 33.32

MFE PWER003 6.93

MFE PWER006 34.32

MFE PWER009 6.4

MFE PWER015 4.35

MFE PWER018 1.66

MFE PWER021 7.46

MFE PWER022 5.4

MFE PWER023 58

PDU R01.02032 2

PDU R01.02033 6

PDU R01.02139 1

PDU R02.02459 1

PDU R04.02120 13

PDU R05.02343 4

PDU R06.02153 7

PDU R07.02034 6

PDU R13.02183 7

LINZ TALT1 6

LINZ TMA1 100

LINZ TWI1 5.5

LINZ WRC1 1



Project Hyperlink Project Started Date Project End Date Duration years Crown Contracted Actual FTE (hours worked) Employment Starts Project Size Project Intent Funding Paid On Wages

https //www.pfw.org.nz/ 9/08/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 76000000 321.66 376 $5m+ Pest Control Animals 9402633.81

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 42180779 290.93 487 $5m+ Pest Control Plants

https //www.temanahunaaoraki.org/ 21/12/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 10107230 41.85 221 $5m+ Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //mkm.org.nz/ 1/04/2022 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 15410659 61.33 40 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Regulatory Implementation

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2020‐media‐releases/significant‐investment‐in‐rau 1/01/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 34381756 39.72 108 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.tasman.govt.nz/ 3/05/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 3100000 6.76 132.06 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 765166.29

https //www.boprc.govt.nz/your‐council/news/news‐and‐media‐releases/media‐releases‐2020/dec 2/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 3000000 19.56 145 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 2635896.55

https //predatorfreenz.org/about‐us/our‐programmes/predator‐free‐apprenticeship‐programme/ 6/10/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 5225000 110.88 65 $5m+ Capability Development 3876462.81

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 24/11/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1359000 7.39 48 $1m‐$2m Pest Control Plants

https //www.nature.org/en‐us/about‐us/where‐we‐work/asia‐pacific/new‐zealand/ 1/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 6000000 47.21 108 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 2846007.49

https //pf2050.co.nz/project/south‐westland/ 28/06/2021 30/09/2023 2‐3 years 3000000 33.98 41.05 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 2373311.79

https //www.mpi.govt.nz/biosecurity/long‐term‐biosecurity‐management‐programmes/wallabies‐c 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 6342825 27.83 152 $5m+ Pest Control Animals

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 13463527 42.4 114 $5m+ Pest Control Plants

https //groundtruth.co.nz/ 27/11/2020 29/11/2024 4 years+ 8500000 46.77 63 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1442231

https //www.waiwetlands.org.nz/ 3/11/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 3500000 11.86 115.92 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1570546.23

https //www.es.govt.nz/ 29/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 4250000 22.96 31.96 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1232918.21

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 8653196 34.45 349 $5m+ Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //esai.co.nz/projects 1/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 2200000 22.4 115 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //ccc.govt.nz/ 11/08/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 1495000 4.33 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 929891.59

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 13482207 58.3 362 $5m+ Pest Control Plants

https //www.doc.govt.nz/our‐work/freshwater‐restoration/nga‐awa/ 20/09/2021 1/07/2025 3‐4 years 7861000 14.18 50 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 473135.06

https //tewhangai.org/environmental/ 14/04/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2500000 45.41 61 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1557842.23

https //www.otakourunaka.co.nz/te‐nukuroa‐o‐matamata 14/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 5000000 26.95 42 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 1217705.9

https //www.manatahuna.co.nz/lake‐hayes‐catchment 12/07/2021 12/10/2024 3‐4 years 4450000 30.94 61 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1239313.87

https //www.es.govt.nz/ 22/03/2021 30/09/2023 2‐3 years 2000000 22.16 45 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants 875479.94

https //www.mpi.govt.nz/biosecurity/long‐term‐biosecurity‐management‐programmes/wallabies‐c 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 4320342 17.47 84 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Animals

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/planting‐seeds‐rewarding‐careers 30/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 4504000 35.21 32 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1772459.58

https //waiwanaka.nz/ 1/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 3000000 46.1 44 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

http //southernlakessanctuary.org.nz/ 28/07/2021 27/09/2024 3‐4 years 2986000 16 22 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 7012870.41

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/manawat%C5%AB%E2%80%99s‐%E2%80%98oases‐nature%E 30/09/2021 31/12/2023 2‐3 years 2222000 18.7 26 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 970855.9

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3256867 6.33 64 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Plants

https //www.sircet.org.nz/ 14/04/2021 18/11/2023 2‐3 years 2040000 30.16 43 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 1162183

https //www.napier.govt.nz/napier/projects/ahuriri‐estuary‐masterplan/ 3/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 1000000 6.86 18 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 312394.18

https //www.tasman.govt.nz/my‐council/about‐us/media‐centre/news‐and‐notices/tasman‐wildfire 12/05/2021 1/04/2025 3‐4 years 999640 1.88 20 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.keaconservation.co.nz/projects/removal‐of‐lead‐in‐kea‐and‐their‐habitat‐a‐communit 27/08/2021 31/03/2024 2‐3 years 950000 2.86 18 $0.5m‐$1m Recreation Enhancement 140121.44

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 21/12/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2955000 16.21 111 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3049131 9.47 25 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Plants

https //www.hokonuirunanga.org.nz/kaupapa‐taiao/catlins‐and‐tewao‐forest‐hill‐biodiversity‐proje 28/09/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 2876000 16.07 23 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Recreation Enhancement 511398.34

https //www.boprc.govt.nz/your‐council/news/news‐and‐media‐releases/media‐releases‐2020/july 13/10/2020 29/06/2025 4 years+ 3542742.34 28.47 63.97 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1100181.88

https //www.hokonuirunanga.org.nz/ 26/11/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 4225000 24.96 29 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.mpi.govt.nz/biosecurity/long‐term‐biosecurity‐management‐programmes/wallabies‐c 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 8692021 21.28 103 $5m+ Pest Control Animals

28/06/2021 28/06/2024 3‐4 years 2000000 13 10 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 662477

8/01/2020 28/02/2024 4 years+ 884000 8.42 46 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

19/11/2020 16/11/2022 2‐3 years 1277454 13.35 28 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

https //ngatikuri.iwi.nz/ 26/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 2640000 16.29 15 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 806557.19

https //doccm.doc.govt.nz/cwxv4/wcc/faces/wccdoc?dDocName DOC‐7084969 3/12/2020 2/12/2024 4 years+ 3744755 23.13 18 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration 1070759

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/growing‐conservation‐efforts‐gisborne 10/07/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 1440000 12.27 15 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 548494.89

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/growing‐conservation‐efforts‐gisborne 30/09/2022 31/12/2024 2‐3 years 1822669 7.08 1 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 431976.4

https //www.wai‐kokopu.org.nz/ 1/01/2021 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 1450052 15.76 8 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 8287812 26.68 196 $5m+ Pest Control Plants

https //tehiku.nz/te‐hiku‐tv/haukainga/5608/dune‐lakes‐restoration‐progress‐in‐te‐hiku 16/01/2022 31/12/2024 2‐3 years 2640000 12.56 11 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 588421.69

https //bopbusinessnews.co.nz/news/new‐science‐recruits‐put‐myrtle‐rust‐in‐spotlight/ 16/12/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 3775000 11.75 18 $2m‐$5m Capability Development 984873

https //www.es.govt.nz/jobs‐for‐nature/fiordland‐buffer‐zone‐project 30/01/2021 31/10/2023 2‐3 years 690000 10.36 94 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Plants 658210.73

https //haurakicollective.maori.nz/ 29/08/2021 29/08/2024 3‐4 years 1500000 13.71 22 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 730786

https //etec.org.nz/projects/ 2/08/2021 30/07/2024 2‐3 years 308066 2.89 13 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 126459.91

https //www.landcare.org.nz/current‐project‐item/maungatautari‐to‐pirongia‐ecological‐corridor 1/06/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 800000 3.12 1.36 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 258634.57

31/08/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 344522 9.58 14 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.maunga.nz/ 28/10/2021 30/12/2024 3‐4 years 3000000 5.55 85 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 242978.44

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1418782 31.07 401.5 $1m‐$2m Pest Control Plants

https //www.landcare.org.nz/regional‐news‐item/moutere‐catchment‐group 12/08/2020 31/05/2024 3‐4 years 1930000 10.1 25 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //aspiringbiodiversity.co.nz/ 7/10/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 354374 3.14 21 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals

https //www.haloproject.org.nz/ 25/08/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1979974 18.49 27 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //pdvet.org.nz/ 17/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 700000 7.17 16 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 251259.71

https //www.ngatiawa.iwi.nz/category/key‐projects/ 2/11/2020 31/03/2024 3‐4 years 2500000 28.66 15 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 1315074.62

https //www.ecan.govt.nz/get‐involved/news‐and‐events/zone‐news/christchurch‐west‐melton/pla 16/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 650382 10.02 42 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration 193938

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/planting‐seeds‐rewarding‐careers 12/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 1575000 17.77 12 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 786470.6

https //www.hokiangaharborcare.co.nz/ 1/07/2021 30/06/2025 3‐4 years 2000000 6.58 6.67 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 560273.69

28/12/2020 31/07/2023 2‐3 years 2750000 20.67 15 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

6/08/2020 31/05/2024 3‐4 years 1575000 6.11 24 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 15/11/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3358200 13.39 10 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //braidedrivers.org/conservation/upper‐rangitata‐landcare/ 21/04/2021 2/01/2025 3‐4 years 7269650 40.9 49 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 813320.82

https //qeiinationaltrust.org.nz/contact/ 28/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 8000000 10.33 11 $5m+ Capability Development 1093477.67

https //www.gdc.govt.nz/council/major‐projects/waingake‐restoration 9/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2000000 17.17 12 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 700652.38

https //www.kaikoura.govt.nz/our‐district/environment/environmental‐groups‐in‐kaikoura/ 26/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2110000 14.91 13 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 590752.8

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 10/09/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 990628 6.3 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 275758.16

https //www.terarawa.iwi.nz/pou/environmental/projects/warawara‐whakaora‐ake‐restoration‐pr 10/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 2212000 13.16 40 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Cont 597128.3

https //beeflambnz.com/catchment‐groups/groups/wainuioru‐community‐river‐care‐group 24/02/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 816000 5.96 29 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 251692

https //www.noslam.nz/ 1/12/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 361776 2.51 48 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //www.facebook.com/pg/rangitikeiriverscatchmentcollective/posts/ 1/01/2021 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 1500000 16.45 5 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 17/12/2021 31/10/2024 2‐3 years 700000 5.55 17 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 281782.78

https //www.doc.govt.nz/our‐work/west‐coast‐whitebait‐fishery/ 13/08/2021 13/02/2024 2‐3 years 1361000 8.47 15 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 401005.36

https //fiordlandtrails.nz/ 23/06/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 973000 4.27 74 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 267624.94

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2020‐media‐releases/jobs‐for‐nature‐work‐benefit 22/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2057000 28.22 73 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 0

https //www.cic.govt.nz/ 15/03/2021 30/09/2023 2‐3 years 640000 2.37 12 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 169250.78

https //mailchi.mp/85038abe2baf/hollyford‐conservation‐trust‐winter‐2021‐newsletter‐10409541? 21/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 694506 5.31 40 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 194252.1

https //whakatipuwildlifetrust.org.nz/tucker‐beach‐wildlife‐reserve‐project/ 21/05/2021 21/08/2024 3‐4 years 1000000 12.1 55 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants 544819

https //www.whenuaiti.org.nz/nature‐connection‐programmes/ 25/02/2021 31/03/2024 3‐4 years 980000 18.47 8 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development 786625.61

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/tackling‐tongariros‐biodiversi 24/05/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2383000 14.66 18 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 752148.17

http //www.te‐ngahere.co.nz/ 12/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 2040000 14.94 12 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 623551.69

https //ngaitahu.iwi.nz/our_stories/strategic‐wetland‐returned‐to‐iwi‐ownership‐tk88/ 16/05/2022 16/09/2025 3‐4 years 920000 1.9 15 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 94298.26

https //penguinplace.co.nz/ 16/09/2021 31/01/2024 2‐3 years 633000 8.75 15 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 414450.1

http //www.nelson.govt.nz/ 7/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 1700000 12.2 12.88 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regu 659329.89

13/09/2020 23/05/2023 2‐3 years 600000 8.72 12 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

27/11/2020 18/08/2030 4 years+ 1882505 10.76 12 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

13/11/2020 31/03/2023 2‐3 years 2750000 15.97 19 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

http //pwcg.co.nz 22/12/2020 30/04/2024 3‐4 years 1400000 6.73 17 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //enm.org.nz/manawatu‐river‐source‐sea/southern‐ruahine‐kiwi‐habitat‐restoration‐project 12/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 930000 8.22 12 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 325530.85

https //www.ngatikoata.com/ 24/03/2022 31/12/2024 2‐3 years 999150 2.64 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 245349.07

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/combined‐efforts‐connecting‐locals‐nature 28/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1640000 14.64 11 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 581475

https //ngatipukenga.co.nz/ 10/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 2.97 6 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 167398

https //www.es.govt.nz/ 28/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 385000 1.35 20.02 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 129386.6

http //www.horizons.govt.nz/managing‐natural‐resources/jobs‐for‐nature 8/10/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2572000 15.7 57.6 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 622917.86

https //www.murihikuregen.org.nz/our‐mahi/te‐ao‐turoa‐environment/te‐tapu‐o‐tane‐ltd/ 16/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2125000 16.01 13 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 932339

https //ne‐np.facebook.com/people/Mid‐Canterbury‐Catchment‐Collective/100083438221316/ 7/09/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 950000 0.66 6 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Regulatory Implementation

11/08/2020 11/04/2023 2‐3 years 3220000 20.46 40 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

https //tearawa.io/ 24/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 406000 7.41 87 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Plants

22/09/2020 22/09/2024 4 years+ 2800000 9.99 24 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

12/09/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 1114139.83 1.87 8 $1m‐$2m Pest Control Animals, Recreation Enhancement 182503.29

https //rdwt.org/ 29/06/2021 29/09/2024 3‐4 years 416000 3.18 11 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 193932

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/manawat%C5%AB%E2%80%99s‐%E2%80%98oases‐nature%E 29/07/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 960000 5.53 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Rec 210652

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 7/12/2021 31/08/2024 2‐3 years 832100 3.27 43 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 133306.25

http //www.aorangiawarua.maori.nz/home 8/12/2021 7/12/2024 3‐4 years 996480 2.3 10 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Recreation Enhancement 118603.44

https //www.newshub.co.nz/home/new‐zealand/2022/01/wildlife‐corridor‐being‐carved‐out‐on‐ch 8/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 362509 3.55 14 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 255028

https //www.ngaitaitamaki.iwi.nz/ 30/05/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1000000 9.2 13 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Plants 413431.36

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funde 22/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 686228 9.06 16 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 396668.93

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 9/09/2021 31/08/2024 2‐3 years 684720 3.36 16 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development 197628.02

https //www.doc.govt.nz/our‐work/freshwater‐restoration/nga‐awa/whanganui‐river‐restoration/ 13/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 477500 7.07 6 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 249600

https //www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/plans‐projects‐policies‐reports‐bylaws/our‐plans‐strategies/t 12/12/2021 30/09/2023 1‐2 years 1000000 7.42 8 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 346721.57

30/08/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 3.83 7 <$0.5m Capability Development 253207

http //www.cssc.net.nz/ 1/07/2021 15/04/2026 4 years+ 1257452 4.96 27.59 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Rec 339763.11

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 21/12/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3155000 11.38 38.5 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Animals

https //www.nrc.govt.nz/ 28/10/2020 31/01/2024 3‐4 years 524800 3.42 2.01 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regu 467279.01

https //www.taranakikiwi.org.nz/kiwi‐projects/ 20/04/2021 1/04/2024 3‐4 years 480000 4.99 6 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 235711.91

http //parininihi.co.nz/about/ 20/04/2021 30/04/2024 3‐4 years 480000 2.24 10 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 172479

http //www.backcountrytrust.org.nz/kaimahi‐for‐nature‐projects.html 29/09/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 1996280 11.51 199 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 981000

https //www.forestandbird.org.nz/projects/tautuku‐ecological‐restoration‐catlins 6/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 577274 2.51 11 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 140057.37

https //trap.nz/project/4202132/info 19/03/2021 31/03/2024 3‐4 years 880000 8 8 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 406051

https //qeiinationaltrust.org.nz/jobsfornatureatqeii/ 14/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 2000000 0.91 5 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Animals 110190.88

https //www.lrft.co.nz/about‐us.html 29/07/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 753200 6.81 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 302296.36

https //www.boffamiskell.co.nz/news‐and‐insights/article.php?v te‐wharau‐catchment‐restoration 28/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 950000 6.87 3 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 285800.91

https //taranaki.iwi.nz/ 12/12/2021 13/12/2024 3‐4 years 960000 4.66 5 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 212760.87

https //www.thestyx.org.nz/styx‐living‐laboratory‐trust 30/08/2021 29/06/2026 4 years+ 4194354 6.99 8.19 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recre 649674.96

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/council/about‐us/shovel‐ready‐projects/opuatia‐wetland‐resto 13/10/2020 13/10/2024 4 years+ 230000 1.13 39.16 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Regul 184944.51

https //www.facebook.com/pg/Manukau‐Land‐Trust‐Rekohu 22/02/2021 14/05/2030 4 years+ 856635 6.41 10.5 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/council/policy‐and‐plans/hazard‐and‐catchment‐management/ 25/08/2020 30/07/2024 3‐4 years 855592 11.99 4 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

27/01/2021 31/05/2023 2‐3 years 2500000 3.49 7 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

https //nznaturefund.org/projects/pure‐salt‐tamatea/ 18/06/2021 17/06/2024 3‐4 years 699200 6.43 22 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 224943.01

https //www.yellow‐eyedpenguin.org.nz/ 23/06/2021 31/10/2023 2‐3 years 422000 7.01 4 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 310584.35

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/waitomo‐based‐project‐prote 10/11/2021 30/06/2023 1‐2 years 650000 7.93 14 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 331930.67

https //www.kakariki.org.nz/ 29/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 953000 8.09 10 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 408880.37

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 1/12/2021 30/11/2024 2‐3 years 668400 1.94 12.5 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 94142

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 20/10/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 958591 4.61 20 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 198595

https //www.brooksanctuary.org.nz/ 11/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 416008 4.22 8 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 151171

https //www.facebook.com/pages/category/Environmental‐Conservation‐Organization/Limestone‐ 13/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 327600 2.91 4 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 166229.87

https //www.trioceans.org/kaitiaki/ 27/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 627080 4.25 10 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development 193008

https //hamilton.govt.nz/your‐council/news/community‐environment/jobs‐for‐nature‐begin‐restor 26/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 653359 10.52 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants 422945

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 11/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 633200 8.12 14 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 286694

https //www.teana.co.nz/ngai‐tahu‐maori‐rockart‐trust/ 27/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 314040 2.84 8 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration 104922.22

https //www.sanctuarymountain.co.nz/home 16/08/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 589416 6.99 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Recreation Enhancement 287512

https //ngapotiki.org.nz/ 10/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 1.69 4 <$0.5m Capability Development 194849.83

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/historic‐site‐restoration‐boosted‐through‐jobs‐nature 13/12/2021 31/03/2025 3‐4 years 542000 0.99 4 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration 47973.1

https //nzgameanimalcouncil.org.nz/ 16/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 488000 4.76 4 <$0.5m Capability Development 185636.3

https //tetaumuturunanga.iwi.nz/ 12/10/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 2160084.14 4.11 7.31 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 423694.36

https //www.newplymouthnz.com/ 12/05/2021 30/04/2026 4 years+ 1794000 3.99 12.7 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, 1072593.8

https //www.selwyn.govt.nz/community/our‐natural‐environment/community‐restoration‐projects 16/12/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 796980 1.9 3.83 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 198769.62

https //www.gw.govt.nz/environment/our‐natural‐environment/providing‐fish‐passage/ 29/11/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 2000000 2.55 3.01 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 616638

11/01/2021 9/01/2024 3‐4 years 1445825 5.42 5 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //mkm.org.nz/ 31/03/2022 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 832141 3.36 0 $0.5m‐$1m Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 825665 9.7 120.5 $0.5m‐$1m Pest Control Plants

There is no online presence we can offer for this work – all we can offer up is links or hardcopies of t 1/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 771724 4.97 30 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //taranakimounga.nz/vision‐objectives‐timeframes/ 15/04/2021 1/04/2024 3‐4 years 720000 7.52 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals 317145.11

https //www.onukumaorilands.co.nz/ 8/10/2021 30/04/2023 1‐2 years 965562 3.16 6 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 92421.6

https //www.facebook.com/OhiwaHeadlandSanctuary/ 24/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 435244 3.52 7 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 170603.25

https //www.doc.govt.nz/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐to‐work‐for‐nature 20/10/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 498276 2.2 3 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 117569.04

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 25/08/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 541310 5.94 13 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 204654

https //www.awaruatrust.org.nz/ 11/07/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 383000 2.71 22 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 182425.55

https //qeiinationaltrust.org.nz/about‐us/ 2/12/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 999932 1.48 22 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 182344.22

27/08/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 4.74 12 <$0.5m Capability Development, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration 214445

https //ranginui.co.nz/ 20/08/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 3.19 3 <$0.5m Capability Development 197930.9

https //www.facebook.com/TukipoCatchment/ 9/08/2021 30/06/2025 3‐4 years 2268337 3.95 203.03 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Regulatory Implementation 1262913.86

17/08/2020 30/04/2023 2‐3 years 2200000 5.47 12 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

23/12/2020 30/01/2024 3‐4 years 1298942 4.02 12 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

http //www.rotokare.org.nz/projects/Rotokare‐Halo‐Project/ 16/05/2021 1/04/2024 2‐3 years 480000 5.19 3 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 347688.35

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 11/08/2021 11/08/2024 3‐4 years 606352 3.5 4 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals 143108

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/taranaki‐taonga‐species/ 7/04/2021 1/03/2024 2‐3 years 480000 3.62 3 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 232987

https //www.waikereru.org/assets/documents/WaimataRiverRestorationProject.pdf 12/08/2021 1/08/2024 3‐4 years 308300 1.33 8 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals 55445.88

10/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 4.43 2.5 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 143766

https //www.wcrc.govt.nz/council/news‐and‐annoucements?item id 2almw4zqo1cxbyw8tgrh 16/11/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 366080 2.11 5.32 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regu 276126.59

https //www.lakedunstan.org/linz‐jobs‐for‐nature.html 11/01/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 953000 4.99 35 $0.5m‐$1m Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/jobs‐nature‐funds‐seven‐freshwater‐clean‐projects 22/12/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 759000 0.97 11.07 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 104438.22

11/09/2020 28/01/2024 3‐4 years 500000 9.75 10 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.tet.org.nz/projects/motueka‐catchment‐collective/ 4/10/2022 30/09/2025 2‐3 years 870000 0.11 4 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancemen

11/11/2020 30/11/2022 2‐3 years 699633 0.5 5 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 30/11/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 650000 3.15 37 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.cluthanz.com/otago‐south‐river‐care/ 1/02/2021 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 83970 1.08 5 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

26/08/2020 26/11/2023 3‐4 years 986710 2.08 4 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

12/10/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 1998000 6.24 56 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

There is no online presence at the moment 12/10/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 673800 0.17 1 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implem

https //pukaha.org.nz/ 8/10/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 699600 3.25 4 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 164268.06

https //westcoast.co.nz/news/weed‐free‐tai‐poutini‐project/ 24/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3294000 31.64 39 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants 1287288

https //nzgameanimalcouncil.org.nz/ 16/09/2021 31/08/2024 2‐3 years 212000 1.1 1 <$0.5m Capability Development 98572

https //www.facebook.com/Waimata‐Catchment‐Restoration‐Project‐112407203838612/ 20/05/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 919500 4.86 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 171240

31/12/2022 2/03/2025 2‐3 years 164740 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

19/05/2022 29/07/2024 2‐3 years 900000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

5/04/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 <$0.5m Capability Development



17/06/2022 17/11/2024 2‐3 years 548519 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

4/05/2022 27/02/2025 2‐3 years 800000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //www.tetumupaeroa.co.nz/ 27/06/2022 27/06/2025 3‐4 years 829709 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m

There is no online presence at the moment 26/04/2023 30/06/2026 3‐4 years 960000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

1/07/2023 30/06/2025 1‐2 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m

1/07/2023 30/06/2025 1‐2 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m

26/04/2023 1/05/2023 <1 year 920000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ b /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/1 31/07/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 270440 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

31/03/2023 31/03/2025 2‐3 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration

31/12/2022 30/09/2025 2‐3 years 274296.52 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, P

https //waimaori.maori.nz/the‐mangeroa‐gully‐restoration‐te‐ani‐waata‐whanau‐trust/ 18/08/2022 31/07/2025 2‐3 years 584579 2.68 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Re

19/09/2022 29/10/2024 2‐3 years 500000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

7/10/2022 30/09/2025 2‐3 years 630000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

30/06/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

28/02/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

13/03/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 1500000 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

19/02/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 450000 <$0.5m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

29/08/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 10000000 0 0 $5m+ Regulatory Implementation

29/04/2022 15/12/2023 1‐2 years 806999.97 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ f /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/08 25/04/2022 30/04/2024 2‐3 years 301908 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

19/05/2022 29/04/2024 1‐2 years 1999926 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

13/04/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 1295000 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

22/04/2022 30/05/2025 3‐4 years 1087500 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ f /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/08 6/05/2022 29/04/2025 2‐3 years 1487732.24 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

1/12/2023 30/06/2025 1‐2 years 0 0 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation

14/02/2022 21/04/2025 3‐4 years 1380449.4 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

1/03/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 518887 0.67 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

1/03/2022 29/06/2024 2‐3 years 449700 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

1/03/2022 1/12/2024 2‐3 years 994387 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

17/01/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 870000 1.08 3.5 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ f /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/08 13/04/2022 30/08/2024 2‐3 years 998072.01 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

14/03/2022 23/06/2024 2‐3 years 600000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

20/06/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation

31/03/2022 29/07/2024 2‐3 years 300000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

20/06/2022 30/07/2024 2‐3 years 700000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

16/10/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 1439600 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development

26/01/2022 13/12/2024 2‐3 years 384155 0.88 3 <$0.5m Capability Development

9/05/2022 29/03/2025 2‐3 years 761250 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

28/04/2022 29/04/2025 3‐4 years 684500 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ b /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/1 22/08/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 3000000 0 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development

1/07/2023 30/06/2025 1‐2 years 0 $1m‐$2m

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ f /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/08 28/03/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 3558451 3.23 11 $2m‐$5m Capability Development

1/06/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 0 0 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation

31/03/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $5m+ Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

13/07/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 4000000 0 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Regulatory Implementation

19/01/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 766950 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

31/03/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 527500 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

12/01/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 900000 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

13/07/2021 1/06/2024 2‐3 years 1980000 0 0 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //taranaki.iwi.nz/ 7/06/2021 31/03/2023 1‐2 years 100000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

https //www.nature.org/en‐us/about‐us/where‐we‐work/asia‐pacific/new‐zealand/ 16/08/2020 16/08/2021 1‐2 years 100000 0.11 1 <$0.5m Capability Development

15/03/2022 27/02/2025 2‐3 years 998000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/11/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 4500000 1.81 12 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Plants

https //westcoast.co.nz/news/jobs‐for‐nature‐investment‐to‐provide‐50‐jobs‐in‐south‐westland/ 9/12/2020 9/12/2023 3‐4 years 100000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

18/01/2022 1/04/2023 1‐2 years 90200 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

https //www.mbie.govt.nz/dmsdocument/11399‐sro‐31‐oct‐19‐coversheet‐2‐5‐sentinel‐a‐nuku‐pdf 1/07/2022 30/06/2023 <1 year 0 $5m+ Capability Development

There is no online presence we can offer for this work – all we can offer up is links or hardcopies of t 1/04/2021 31/08/2021 <1 year 229000 0.77 1 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration

30/06/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //tpota.org.nz/ 9/11/2020 30/10/2021 <1 year 100000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

https //www.mpi.govt.nz/biosecurity/long‐term‐biosecurity‐management‐programmes/wallabies‐c 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 7435418 0.54 11 $5m+ Pest Control Animals, Regulatory Implementation

19/10/2020 15/10/2023 3‐4 years 595200 12.75 14 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //waikatotainui.com/learn‐post/governance/ 4/07/2021 6/07/2021 <1 year 0 0 0 Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 3784000 0 0 $2m‐$5m

6/03/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 1500000 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

3/02/2021 20/12/2026 4 years+ 668868 2.83 20 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

1/07/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 36262202 0 0 $5m+

18/01/2022 18/11/2024 2‐3 years 486388 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

8/06/2020 7/06/2030 4 years+ 523770 6.85 24 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

1/06/2022 30/06/2025 3‐4 years 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration

28/09/2022 29/10/2024 2‐3 years 650000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

4/04/2023 1/10/2025 2‐3 years 970000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

20/02/2023 1/10/2025 2‐3 years 950000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

2/02/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 5147214 $5m+ Capability Development

30/07/2023 30/06/2025 1‐2 years 0 $5m+

25/03/2023 15/06/2023 <1 year 990000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //tearawa.io/ 5/07/2021 22/12/2021 <1 year 7112 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 16270000 0 0 $5m+ Regulatory Implementation

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 8167466 0 0 $5m+ Pest Control Plants, Regulatory Implementation

20/01/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 997000 2.61 6 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

1/03/2022 29/06/2024 2‐3 years 377800 0.09 6 <$0.5m Capability Development

13/03/2022 22/12/2023 1‐2 years 405000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

There is no online presence at the moment 1/11/2022 30/06/2023 <1 year 149700 0 0 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

1/03/2023 31/03/2025 2‐3 years 0 $1m‐$2m

https //www.wai‐kokopu.org.nz/ 14/12/2022 29/06/2026 3‐4 years 2905008 0 0 $2m‐$5m

6/02/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 1500000 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

23/03/2023 1000000 0 0 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/ f /r/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/08 23/12/2021 29/06/2023 1‐2 years 180553 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

10000 0 0 <$0.5m

10000 0 0 <$0.5m

1/05/2023 2/06/2024 1‐2 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, P

30/05/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

19/05/2023 29/05/2025 2‐3 years 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

5/04/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

10/02/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 15000000 0 0 $5m+ Capability Development

20/06/2023 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $5m+ Capability Development

22/12/2022 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 500000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development

https //waiconnection.nz/ 19/05/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 0 0 $5m+ Capability Development

22/03/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 3400000 $2m‐$5m

19/02/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 1500000 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

3/04/2023 28/06/2025 2‐3 years 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development

19/02/2023 28/06/2025 2‐3 years 450000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

10/01/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 900000 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

0 <$0.5m

15/12/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 450000 <$0.5m Capability Development

15/12/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 1500000 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

23/01/2023 29/06/2025 2‐3 years 900000 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

1/03/2023 30/06/2023 <1 year 596653.85 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

10000 0 0 <$0.5m

20/09/2022 31/01/2023 <1 year 10000 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants

https //environment.govt.nz/news/jobs‐for‐nature‐to‐fund‐testing‐of‐swimming‐water‐safety/ 8/06/2022 30/06/2025 3‐4 years 5889000 2.65 3 $5m+ Capability Development, Regulatory Implementation

28/08/2020 30/03/2021 <1 year 84500 1.08 3 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

24/09/2020 2/12/2021 1‐2 years 24401 0.18 2 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

13/10/2020 1/02/2022 1‐2 years 191334 2.63 16 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

23/10/2020 5/05/2021 <1 year 6833 0 0 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.cic.govt.nz/ 24/09/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 100000 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development

https //beeflambnz.com/catchment‐groups/groups/hurunui‐district‐landcare‐group 17/08/2020 2/12/2022 2‐3 years 1500000 7.09 25 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

4/12/2020 30/09/2022 1‐2 years 1501252 3.09 17 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

2/10/2020 17/06/2022 1‐2 years 952000 6.76 20 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

10/11/2020 9/02/2023 2‐3 years 3480525 10.35 6 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.nrc.govt.nz/news/2020/july/kaipara‐uri‐councils‐welcome‐government‐funding/# ~ te 9/02/2021 9/02/2027 4 years+ 100000000 52.82 25 $5m+ Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration

15/10/2020 14/01/2022 1‐2 years 592922 1 20 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

11/08/2020 2/11/2021 1‐2 years 630000 11.6 24 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

3/12/2020 30/09/2022 1‐2 years 915000 1.28 6 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

1/12/2020 30/06/2022 1‐2 years 2050000 13.85 0 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

http //www.hukarereadventures.co.nz/about‐us/ 8/10/2020 14/07/2030 4 years+ 2335340 0 0 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.nzherald.co.nz/hawkes‐bay‐today/news/government‐invests‐14m‐to‐plant‐native‐tree 2/11/2020 21/12/2022 2‐3 years 750000 8.5 11 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1367764 18.1 38 $1m‐$2m Pest Control Plants

https //www.linz.govt.nz/our‐jobs‐for‐nature‐projects 21/12/2020 30/06/2021 <1 year 40000 0 0 <$0.5m Pest Control Plants

23/09/2020 2/03/2023 2‐3 years 130486 4.85 12 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

5/10/2020 11/03/2021 <1 year 49603 0 1 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

8/12/2020 21/06/2022 1‐2 years 1722045 8.45 29 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

https //millionmetres.org.nz/jobs‐for‐nature/ 2/08/2020 31/10/2021 1‐2 years 800000 8.97 62 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //predatorfreenz.org/ 6/10/2020 30/06/2021 <1 year 1625000 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals

1/10/2020 31/03/2023 2‐3 years 1378280 22.77 37 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/services/regional‐services/river‐and‐catchment‐management/c 18/08/2020 20/01/2024 3‐4 years 637500 2 1 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

6/10/2020 30/11/2022 2‐3 years 685665 11.02 16 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

https //mkm.org.nz/ 4/06/2021 31/03/2022 <1 year 3181440 29.24 56 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

https //www.facebook.com/kcrivercare/ 10/08/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1991000 5.98 1 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

15/01/2021 23/08/2022 1‐2 years 238926 3.18 16 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

http //pwcg.co.nz/ 1/12/2020 30/06/2022 1‐2 years 175907 1.07 31 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants

11/11/2020 30/07/2021 <1 year 183151 0.31 6 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.boprc.govt.nz/environment/land 30/07/2020 1/03/2024 3‐4 years 498000 0.94 1 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //millionmetres.org.nz/jobs‐for‐nature/ 16/11/2020 4/01/2021 <1 year 500000 8.45 5 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals

https //otarawaterways.org.nz/Projects 13/08/2020 31/05/2024 3‐4 years 1019423 10.78 11 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2020‐media‐releases/new‐programme‐to‐help‐que 1/07/2020 30/10/2020 <1 year 250000 2.99 39 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement

27/08/2020 2/12/2021 1‐2 years 393600 11 37 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

https //conservationvolunteers.co.nz/ 25/10/2018 20/12/2021 3‐4 years 413362.5 6.75 8 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

13/10/2020 2/03/2023 2‐3 years 2500000 30 37 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.facebook.com/Ko‐Waitangi‐Te‐Awa‐Trust‐115036820246383 25/10/2022 30/06/2026 3‐4 years 2500000 0.71 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Freshwater Restoration

https //www.boprc.govt.nz/our‐projects/waitao‐catchment‐and‐kaiate‐falls 30/06/2020 1/03/2024 3‐4 years 302400 0.5 1 <$0.5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

29/09/2020 26/02/2021 <1 year 120000 2.19 9 <$0.5m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.boprc.govt.nz/environment/land 7/05/2020 30/06/2023 3‐4 years 693000 0.63 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

https //millionmetres.org.nz/jobs‐for‐nature/ 28/02/2021 30/11/2022 1‐2 years 1280000 17.4 47 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants

31/08/2020 30/09/2022 2‐3 years 550000 8.28 16 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

10/09/2020 30/09/2022 2‐3 years 2312161 21.5 40 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration

2/09/2020 20/02/2023 2‐3 years 1105000 1.44 20 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

18/09/2020 3/06/2022 1‐2 years 516000 9.19 22 $0.5m‐$1m Freshwater Restoration

https //waateanews.com/2021/09/24/incorporation‐takes‐lead‐in‐tai‐poutini‐river‐restoration/ 16/12/2021 20/12/2025 4 years+ 3002000 1.91 6 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration

8/10/2020 31/03/2023 2‐3 years 1584300 10.32 16 $1m‐$2m Freshwater Restoration

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/growing‐conservation‐efforts‐gisborne 29/09/2022 30/06/2024 1‐2 years 1583655 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, P

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/growing‐conservation‐efforts‐gisborne 30/09/2022 30/06/2024 1‐2 years 1773387 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, P

http //www.nelson.govt.nz/environment/project‐mahitahi/ 30/11/2020 4/11/2022 2‐3 years 2000000 35.36 59 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1632239.68

https //www.ngatikoata.com/ 16/11/2020 24/08/2021 <1 year 88700 0.44 2 <$0.5m Capability Development 0

https //www.pictondawnchorus.nz/ 28/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 700000 9.56 13 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 440527

http //teroroa.iwi.nz/forestry.html 14/12/2020 18/04/2022 1‐2 years 760000 7.66 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 377645.4

https //kiwicoast.org.nz/restoring‐the‐health‐of‐russell‐state‐forest/ 14/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 1565000 8.8 10 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 388855

https //www.teaupouri.iwi.nz/ 15/02/2021 14/02/2022 1‐2 years 639900 10.49 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 433184

https //thisislevel.nz/wp‐content/uploads/2022/03/Tai‐Tokerau‐PF2050‐Pathway‐2021‐2026.pdf 8/06/2021 1/03/2023 1‐2 years 960000 9.45 10 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 465240.61

17/11/2022 30/06/2026 3‐4 years 1177499.1 0 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 0

https //puketi.org.nz/ 8/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 3015000 14.73 40 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 569901

https //grow.treesthatcount.co.nz/planters/whaiatitirangi/#funding 29/07/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 5139640 9.37 20 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 395938.7

http //www.tahu‐whaoa.iwi.nz/te‐taiao‐environment/nga‐kaupapa‐projects/ 25/01/2021 1/12/2024 3‐4 years 826000 7.68 17 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 366000

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/big‐tick‐taranaki‐taonga‐species 16/11/2021 17/11/2023 2‐3 years 960000 10.44 14 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 438415.52

https //www.tematai.co.nz/ 12/08/2022 15/11/2024 2‐3 years 1146017 2.41 22 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 192438.56

https //pkw.co.nz/ 24/05/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 1200000 9.11 7 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 361997.01

https //insidegovernment.co.nz/five‐nature‐projects‐backed‐with‐funding/ 15/06/2022 15/06/2025 3‐4 years 1753677 7.22 7 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration 283659.06

https //www.ttotw.iwi.nz/wp‐content/uploads/2019/02/Rongomaiwahine‐Iwi‐Trust‐Deed‐26‐Janua 11/04/2022 10/04/2025 3‐4 years 1251000 3.62 9.5 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 190314

29/07/2022 29/07/2025 3‐4 years 856870 1.48 0 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreatio 5700

https //www.landcare.org.nz/news‐item/waikato‐ecological‐corridor‐gains‐funding 14/12/2021 15/12/2024 3‐4 years 250000 0.46 19.5 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 40191.55

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/ 11/07/2021 30/11/2022 1‐2 years 82000 1.16 1 <$0.5m Capability Development 53784

https //www.kinnectgroup.com/healthy‐riverswai‐ora.html 11/07/2021 30/09/2022 1‐2 years 405000 6.7 6 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration 295640.9

https //www.facebook.com/Taumutu/posts/3937889899626425/ 23/03/2021 14/04/2023 2‐3 years 710808 9.88 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 495800.59

https //www.teaomaori.news/maori‐led‐conservation‐projects‐across‐canterbury‐receive‐jobs‐natu 12/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2751000 20.01 21.5 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 1567713.49

https //tewaimauri.nz/latest‐news/article/6/ka‐hikitia‐led‐by‐te‐wai‐mauri‐ 29/06/2021 31/03/2023 1‐2 years 990000 17.74 17 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 930270.8

https //www.uem.org.nz/ 13/10/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 1748000 2.29 2.9 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 211556.83

https //millionmetres.org.nz/jobs‐for‐nature/ 27/08/2021 31/12/2022 1‐2 years 2500000 81.45 152 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 4444111.03

https //tangoio.maori.nz/2021/08/04/kaimahi‐for‐nature‐our‐project‐funded/ 24/08/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 1896000 10.9 20 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 4222550.76

https //www.orc.govt.nz/ 2/12/2021 1/03/2025 3‐4 years 961234 0.33 4 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Plants, Regulatory Implementation 21495

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/conservation‐jobs‐provide‐wide‐spread‐benefits 29/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 1780000 13.77 14 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 753815.7

https //www.ngatitoa.iwi.nz/ 9/06/2021 31/03/2024 2‐3 years 1560000 8.2 27.5 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 521692

https //ministryforenvironment.sharepoint.com/sites/ECM‐EM‐FWF/Shared%20Documents/Forms/ 23/06/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 1132219 0.88 1.38 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 64904.5

http //www.kiwisforkiwi.org/ 1/09/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 17700000 93.95 156 $5m+ Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 5741915.01

https //www.gisborneherald.co.nz/local‐news/20210723/a‐massive‐win‐for‐tairawhiti/ 17/06/2021 30/09/2022 1‐2 years 5786290 37.71 57 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 1858407.81

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/funding‐helps‐put‐myrtle‐rus 16/12/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 1257000 0.95 7 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 46102.8

https //www.mcwater.co.nz/Document‐Library/Thomsons‐Creek‐Conservation‐Project 19/07/2022 1/06/2025 2‐3 years 3024501 1.99 0 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 569225.91

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/manawat%C5%AB%E2%80%99s‐%E2%80%98oases‐nature%E 11/08/2021 30/09/2023 2‐3 years 1489000 15.44 12 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 653061.98



https //www.omataroatrust.com/projects.aspx 17/12/2021 31/10/2024 2‐3 years 626469 1.66 17 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Recreation Enhancement 106392.68

https //www.doc.govt.nz/our‐work/freshwater‐restoration/nga‐awa/jobs‐for‐nature‐biodiversity‐m 29/03/2021 31/03/2025 4 years+ 8700000 30.14 28 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants 1525421.04

https //maurioho.nz/ 29/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2506000 25.07 42 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 615988.78

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/manawat%C5%AB%E2%80%99s‐%E2%80%98oases‐nature%E 15/09/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 1680000 7.33 9 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 513820

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2022‐media‐releases/eco‐sanctuary‐to‐protect‐valu 28/10/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 1920000 8 16 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 678914.48

https //ourauckland.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/news/2021/09/injection‐of‐funding‐to‐fast‐track‐kaur 19/04/2021 31/12/2023 2‐3 years 1902000 13.15 14 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Recreation Enhancement 1052890.71

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/council/about‐us/shovel‐ready‐projects/piako‐river‐green‐corr 28/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 2825000 4.35 8.97 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 677828.01

https //www.tumaitaonga.nz/ 9/12/2021 30/12/2024 3‐4 years 2175000 2.02 16 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 76719.85

https //www.marlborough.govt.nz/environment/te‐hoiere‐pelorus‐catchment‐restoration‐project 11/08/2021 10/08/2025 4 years+ 7580000 10.93 139 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 755367.01

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2020‐media‐releases/conservation‐course‐for‐job‐s 3/08/2020 2/10/2020 <1 year 54846 0 0 <$0.5m Capability Development 0

https //www.tasman.govt.nz/ 3/05/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 1750000 4.29 14.28 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 670837.21

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/19‐projects‐will‐clean‐and‐protect‐waterways 1/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 2615384 3.76 5.66 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Rec 243828.65

https //fishandgame.org.nz/northcanterbury 20/06/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 784000 1.62 0.99 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, 294007.42

https //hauiticoe.com/ 14/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 582602 5.09 0.98 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 239338.29

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/working‐together‐to‐grow‐th 6/08/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 3780000 52.2 192 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 2571057.69

https //www.marlborough.govt.nz/ 27/07/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 1000000 0.95 7.98 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 162170.8

https //www.tet.org.nz/ 23/06/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 1302563 3.66 10.94 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreatio 141244

http //www.estuary.org.nz/ 28/07/2021 31/07/2024 3‐4 years 371464 1.52 5 <$0.5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 134307

http //www.wildingpines.nz/ 1/07/2020 29/11/2022 2‐3 years 2025000 21.42 189 $2m‐$5m Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 0

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/council/about‐us/shovel‐ready‐projects/upper‐waiomou‐habit 29/10/2020 29/10/2024 4 years+ 1740000 7.34 73.35 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Co 903551.28

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 2/11/2021 31/10/2024 2‐3 years 923734 7.07 28 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Plants 296735.13

http //www.horizons.govt.nz/managing‐natural‐resources/jobs‐for‐nature 7/10/2020 29/06/2024 3‐4 years 4681000 10.17 10.73 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 2118811.57

https //www.nature.org/en‐us/about‐us/where‐we‐work/asia‐pacific/new‐zealand/ 6/04/2021 11/04/2024 3‐4 years 400000 1.19 4 <$0.5m Capability Development 49595.97

https //www.owhaokoalands.co.nz/ 19/10/2021 30/04/2023 1‐2 years 529970 0.53 1 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Recreation Enhancement 24355

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 20/12/2021 31/05/2025 3‐4 years 997540 0.13 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 1615

https //www.tetoawhenua.co.nz/ 5/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 687402 6.2 11 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 209329.51

https //www.marlborough.govt.nz/your‐council/latest‐news‐notices‐and‐media‐releases/media‐rel 28/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 600000 1.68 20.27 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 320353.85

https //www.hbrc.govt.nz/home/article/988/hawkes‐bay‐farms‐get‐41‐million‐grant‐for‐freshwate 15/11/2020 31/12/2023 3‐4 years 2100000 17.95 31.5 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Regulatory Implementation 826725.31

http //tairawhitienviro.nz/ 10/10/2020 28/02/2022 1‐2 years 4848250 49.18 150.48 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 2932584.24

https //www.trc.govt.nz/ 28/08/2020 30/06/2022 1‐2 years 5000000 48.32 278.21 $5m+ Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 5929481.34

https //www.stuff.co.nz/environment/128421099/a‐new‐generation‐lays‐a‐cloak‐over‐remutaka‐fo 31/05/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 1560000 13.46 15 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreatio 405934.34

https //www.oranawildlifepark.co.nz/ 24/08/2021 31/10/2024 3‐4 years 699890 3.16 3 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 122907.89

http //www.baybushaction.org.nz/ 27/05/2021 31/03/2023 1‐2 years 700000 5.03 23 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 414129.78

http //tairawhitienviro.nz/ 10/12/2020 29/09/2021 <1 year 500000 10.42 3 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 750501

https //www.doc.govt.nz/about‐us/science‐publications/series/threatened‐species‐recovery‐plans/ 23/04/2021 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 5104500 26.26 26 $5m+ Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 1074943.1

https //www.kaitiaki.co.nz/about/predator‐free‐okere‐falls/ 30/11/2020 30/11/2021 1‐2 years 220265 2.85 25 <$0.5m Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 0

https //www.doc.govt.nz/nature/native‐animals/birds/birds‐a‐z/nz‐parakeet‐kakariki/orange‐fronte 21/02/2021 31/03/2023 2‐3 years 1160000 17.26 23 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 755568.01

https //taranakimounga.nz/ 11/04/2021 31/03/2023 1‐2 years 927000 9.18 14 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 727268.41

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 11/08/2021 31/07/2024 2‐3 years 1000000 6.72 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 163292.18

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 26/08/2021 31/08/2024 3‐4 years 675576 3.89 6 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 183835.41

https //www.teaupouri.iwi.nz/ 23/11/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 2350000 15.51 12 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 579270.37

https //tewaihora.org/current‐projects/ 13/11/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2645192 11.36 22 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration 204445

https //www.tasman.govt.nz/ 20/10/2020 30/06/2025 4 years+ 500000 1.51 0.48 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regu 321843.9

http //www.mrrt.co.nz/ 6/12/2020 30/06/2023 2‐3 years 4064237 10.68 10 $2m‐$5m Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement 2444762.89

https //www.facebook.com/ngapuhirunanga/ 8/06/2021 31/05/2023 1‐2 years 840000 11.19 9 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Recreation Enhancement 437077

https //www.ngatikoata.com/ 15/02/2021 31/03/2023 2‐3 years 107000 1.18 2 <$0.5m Capability Development 134182

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/hundreds‐more‐hands‐funded‐work‐nature 16/09/2021 31/08/2024 2‐3 years 579638 3.49 8 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 126540

https //www.ngatimanuhiri.iwi.nz/melr 26/11/2020 30/06/2026 4 years+ 5000000 8.54 18.96 $5m+ Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, 1088185.63

https //teatiawa.iwi.nz/nga‐hapu‐te‐atiawa‐hapu/ 30/03/2022 31/03/2024 2‐3 years 1700000 6.57 13 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 345066.42

https //ngaitahu.iwi.nz/ 27/01/2021 30/11/2022 1‐2 years 180000 1 1 <$0.5m Capability Development 20000

https //tasman.govt.nz/my‐council/projects/economic‐recovery‐projects/jobs‐for‐nature/ 10/12/2020 30/04/2024 3‐4 years 620000 6.67 19 $0.5m‐$1m Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants 489056.31

http //www.thlonline.com/ 13/02/2021 30/06/2022 1‐2 years 500000 9.56 38 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreati 438461.8

https //www.stuff.co.nz/environment/127318361/blue‐spring‐ecological‐island‐gully‐projects‐amo 28/07/2021 28/07/2024 3‐4 years 993000 4.56 7 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 169925.66

https //www.tuwharetoa.co.nz/government‐funding‐to‐create‐new‐environmental‐jobs/ 24/11/2021 14/11/2023 2‐3 years 500000 0 0 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 0

https //www.facebook.com/pages/category/community‐services/Tiaki‐Maniototo‐10263065523734 12/07/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 4550000 8.72 34.14 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 535545.28

https //tearawa.iwi.nz/ 22/09/2020 30/06/2024 3‐4 years 2500000 31.96 23 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 1223215.66

http //www.horizons.govt.nz/managing‐natural‐resources/jobs‐for‐nature 24/02/2021 29/06/2025 4 years+ 11200000 12.38 4.48 $5m+ Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Recreation Enhancement, Regulatory Implementat 1196081.46

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/supporting‐iwi‐action‐to‐save 11/05/2021 31/08/2022 1‐2 years 3500000 30.92 30 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 301044.54

http //waitaha‐iwi.org.nz/te‐ao‐turoa/ 22/03/2021 22/03/2024 3‐4 years 355000 3.77 5 <$0.5m Capability Development, Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Cont 200365.39

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/jobs‐nature‐funds‐seven‐freshwater‐clean‐projects 1/01/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 1000000 0.87 0 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Regulatory Implementation 69125

https //www.ngatihei.iwi.nz/ 16/03/2021 22/01/2023 1‐2 years 1475000 11.13 17 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 416606.27

https //predatorfreefranklin.nz/ 10/11/2021 31/10/2024 2‐3 years 1000000 1.97 6 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals 10633.55

https //www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/council/about‐us/shovel‐ready‐projects/lake‐kimihia‐restoratio 27/10/2020 27/10/2023 3‐4 years 740000 3.15 49.64 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Regul 526670.58

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/funding‐helps‐projects‐spring 28/06/2021 28/06/2023 2‐3 years 760000 8.45 13 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants 233762.19

https //www.easternwhiolink.co.nz/ 20/10/2021 31/08/2024 2‐3 years 700000 1.7 6 $0.5m‐$1m Pest Control Animals 87971.77

https //www.ngati‐manawa.org/jobs‐for‐nature 24/05/2021 31/05/2023 2‐3 years 442000 6.42 72 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 189771.61

https //www.tasman.govt.nz/ 20/10/2020 29/06/2025 4 years+ 1100000 3.47 1.49 $1m‐$2m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement, Regu 342507.69

https //www.doc.govt.nz/news/media‐releases/2021‐media‐releases/growing‐conservation‐efforts 18/08/2021 31/07/2022 <1 year 500000 10.25 59 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 418000

https //www.rauru.iwi.nz/ngaa‐paataka/kii‐tahi‐nursery 16/05/2021 1/04/2024 2‐3 years 1440000 9.98 12 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 480443.59

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/generating‐new‐generation‐guardians 14/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 698500 4.51 8 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 117790.15

https //www.taiwhenua.com/jobs‐for‐nature 28/07/2021 30/06/2024 2‐3 years 1470000 7.95 15 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 303297.26

https //www.kaitiaki.co.nz/mount‐tarawera‐conservation‐values/ 30/11/2020 30/11/2021 1‐2 years 355600 4.55 21 <$0.5m Historical or Cultural Heritage Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Recreation Enhancement 0

https //www.bpct.org.nz/ 19/03/2021 30/09/2022 1‐2 years 916180 7.33 5 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 557180

https //waip2k.org.nz/kohunui‐marae‐conservation‐champions/ 7/04/2021 17/04/2024 3‐4 years 145000 1.92 7 <$0.5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration 89296.89

https //www.gw.govt.nz/ 2/11/2020 29/06/2025 4 years+ 2500000 9.46 15.5 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Recreatio 753605.11

https //sikafoundation.co.nz/wp‐content/uploads/2021/08/CNISF‐AR‐2021 FA WEB.pdf 20/12/2021 31/01/2025 3‐4 years 699750 3.53 15 $0.5m‐$1m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Pest Control Animals 158641.1

2/08/2022 30/06/2025 2‐3 years 6390285 0.78 0 $5m+ 159761.32

https //www.ngaiterangi.com/ 3/12/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 480000 5.37 7 <$0.5m Capability Development 146675.7

22/12/2021 31/12/2024 3‐4 years 3000000 12.86 12 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 581149

https //poriruacity.govt.nz/your‐council/city‐projects/restoring‐mauri‐te‐awarua‐o‐porirua/ 14/02/2022 30/06/2026 4 years+ 3000000 5.95 1.85 $2m‐$5m Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pest Control Plants, Regulato 1401624.5

9/09/2021 30/09/2024 3‐4 years 480000 2.33 2 <$0.5m Capability Development 91556.24

https //www.orc.govt.nz/our‐council‐our‐region/our‐council/partnership‐with‐kai‐tahu/jobs‐for‐na 3/11/2021 30/06/2025 3‐4 years 4004500 1.3 6.05 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Plants, Regul 345244.42

https //www.whitebaitconnection.co.nz/images/wbc/about‐us/trust/MTSCT‐Flyer.pdf 26/02/2022 29/06/2025 3‐4 years 1000000 2.53 4.74 $1m‐$2m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Pest Control Animals, Pes 220863.12

https //www.beehive.govt.nz/release/jobs‐nature‐funds‐seven‐freshwater‐clean‐projects 14/12/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 4000000 15.78 80.92 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 643702.17

https //www.gdc.govt.nz/council/news/2022‐news/millions‐to‐help‐restore‐our‐urban‐waterways 16/12/2021 30/06/2026 4 years+ 2250000 1.14 8.05 $2m‐$5m Capability Development, Ecosystem Restoration, Freshwater Restoration, Historical or Cultural Herit 400309.64
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MSD and some have been long‐term unemployed or women wanting to re‐enter the workforce. Although not 
anticipated, the project has had to provide significant pastoral care to staff including bringing in professional support for 
staff (funded through MSD). For some staff, the project has enabled them to turn their lives around and are able to be 
involved in meaningful conservation focused work. The legacy will be a more skilled conservation workforce on the 
West Coast, the challenge will be how support the kaimahi into future opportunities.  
 
AL06.7 – The Rehabilitation of Te Wai Whakaata The Lake Hayes Catchment (Queenstown)  
Actual Employment Starts ‐ 61  
Project provided employment opportunities for Queenstown tourism workers dis‐placed by Covid‐19. They’re applying a 
Te Ao Māori approach to their rehabilitation of the Lake Hayes Catchment. Project Partner Mana Tāhuna Charitable 
Trust “is a kaupapa Māori organisation committed to positive social, cultural and environmental development for our 
community”. Project is on track to achieve all targets (except for fencing, which they have found they don’t need as 
much initially thought). They are achieving the intent of their project with extensive planting, plant and animal pest 
control, construction of sediment traps, and wetland development. Their kaimahi have opportunities to upskill in 
ecology, logistics, and leadership roles. Project successes are celebrated with the project partner and their whanau with 
milestone celebrations and family planting days. Mana Tāhuna intend to continue employing their kaimahi, after their 
project term ends in July 2023, through the Environmental Restoration service they have being able to develop as a 
result of Jobs for Nature funding.  
 
AL06.13 – Southern Lakes Sanctuary (Queenstown)  
Actual Employment Starts – 22  
Project lead is also Operations Manager for GSD Workforce Ltd, a subsidiary of AJ Hackett Bungy. GSD deliver Southern 
Lakes Sanctuary (SLS) funding agreement outcomes. Prior to GSD forming, the SLS project lead was out of work because 
of the effect of Covid‐19 on tourism in Queenstown. Once GSD was formed he was able to employ other Queenstown 
tourism workers dis‐placed by Covid‐19. The 22‐person strong team is now a combination of those original displaced 
tourism workers and people with environmental qualifications who would otherwise not have stayed in the area due to 
not having employment opportunities in their field. The funding partner, Southern Lakes Sanctuary Trust, is made up of 
six consortium member groups that consist of volunteers doing predator control and monitoring work throughout the 
Southern Lakes area. SLS has been able to provide these groups with much needed resourcing for traps and other 
equipment, supported them to expand where applicable, and connected them with each other. SLS provides training 
and upskilling opportunities for their staff and facilitates community events for their member group volunteers to learn 
more about things like ecology and trapping. They already receive funding additional to Jobs for Nature, which they’ve 
being able to leverage from being a Jobs for Nature project. And they’ll continue to obtain funding in some form after 
their project term end date in July 2023. SLS have been actively engaging with Mana Whenua.  
 
AL06.14 Te Nukuroa o Matamata (Dunedin)  
Actual Employment Starts ‐ 42  
Iwi led wetland / catchment restoration. Huge social benefits due to the pastoral approach of the project, many young 
people being targeted by iwi (Ōtakou runanga) to partake in training and upskilling on the job in pest and weed control 
as well as matauranga maori and nursery skills. Relationships being nurtured with Corrections (nearby Milton prison) 
through nursery work / plant propagation and will potentially employ people from there in the future as part of rehab 
plan.  
Rangatahi employed by the project that may be struggling in anyway are put in contact with the appropriate resources 
for support and the supervisor’s approach is very much from a pastoral care approach. Rangatahi are picked up 
everyday by van and brought to work on site (40 mins from Dunedin).  
 
AL09.6 Te Tau Wairehu o Marokura – (Kaikoura)  
Actual Employment starts – 13  
Intensive trapping along the Kaikoura coastline. This project truly encompasses Matauranga maori. They have retained every 
staff member since the project started, probably due to the workplace culture they embrace. Examples of this are, when the 
project first started back in 2021, the staff where not at their fittest. Establishing traplines on multiple terrains such as rocks 
sand dunes, were very difficult and the kaimahi were exhausted by the end of day. The project lead took it upon himself to 
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organise a personal trainer to come in and run exercise classes to get the team fitter. Another example is every morning 
before they go into the field, they spend time having a korero about how their wellbeing is and practicing their mihi’s and 
karakia’s. When they’re in the field and they come across a trap with an animal inside, they will say a short karakia after 
burying the animal. They believe the animal, albeit a pest, still has mauri and still deserves respect.  
The project also has a huge impact on local schools, each holiday they employ 2 high school students and take them out 
trapping and teaching them how to look after their whenua.  
They are currently working on their succession plan of upskilling in pest plant removal. The goal is to become a contracting 
company offering pest plant and pest animal services.  
 
AL14.6.3 Mahaki Mahinga Kai – (Gisborne)  
Actual Employment starts – 13  
Supporting ecological restoration. Huge social benefits in the Tairawhiti region. Lots of examples of kaimahi coming back 
to Gisborne to work on this project and who are now active members of society.  
 
AL18.11 ‐ Muaupoko Ki Uta Ki Tai – (Manawatu‐Whanganui)  
Actual Employment Starts ‐ 26  
This project will re‐establish a nursery and undertake conservation activities such as restoration planting and predator 
control at Lake Horowhenua, Hokio Stream, Waitarere Forest block and surrounding Maori land.  
Project is extremely motivated, undertakes cultural health monitoring and education and training are a high priority for 
the project team and wider iwi. Understand they are planning and monitoring well beyond standard JFN metrics and are 
thinking very big picture. At a recent site visit with staff they volunteered they have additional information on progress 
of their project.  
 
JFN0014 Punungairo/Bullock Creek Restoration Project (Punakaiki Wetland Restoration)  
Actual employment starts ‐ 18  
The purpose of the project is the large‐scale restoration of prime conservation area, leveraging nursery facilities to 
produce eco‐sourced plants, expanding into farmland and wetland restoration at Bullock Creek. The project partner is 
conservation Volunteers New Zealand. The project provided an opportunity for people from the local community to join 
a large‐scale project at a time when there was a significant decline in tourism work during to COVID. This meant they 
were able to stay in the community rather than having to move away to find work to support their families.  
 
JFN0030.12 MKMT – (Kaimai Mamaku Forest Ranges)  
Actual Employment Starts ‐ 40  
Delivering a wide range of ecological and cultural restoration projects. Large social benefits in the Bay of Plenty region 
by engaging with numerous local iwi to undertake work in the Kaimai Mamaku Forest Ranges. There are several 
examples of kaimahi coming back to the Bay of Plenty to work on this project and who are now active members of 
society. More information is in the attached email regarding the project’s response to be included in this work.  
 
JFN0048 Sustainable Business Network – Partnering to Plant nationwide  
Actual Employment Starts – 47 (as part of stage 3)  
SBN act as programme manager and connector with the aim to connect businesses struggling to keep their staff 
employed and unemployed workers to nature‐based employment opportunities.  
They have undertaken a number of phased projects with DOC and at each stage have learnt and developed ‐ stage 3 
continues work with 6 trusted project partners & three new iwi and hapū led projects. Stage 3 sees a doubling of the job 
duration from 8‐10 week to 15‐20 week employment opportunities. SBN could potentially be a good cluster (but 
advantages of one key contact) as will have range of sub project types and experiences and are focused on connecting 
people. From closure reports we can see they have undertaken demographic and prior employment surveys of 
participants.  
 
Kim  
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Project Lead 

 

 a)

s 9(2)(a)































Social value is one lense for understanding long-term impact

















9(2)(b)









3

 By next Wednesday EOD ‐ project nominaƟons from all the agencies to ImpactLab (the contractors), who will 
then do a technical review of the projects.  

 By Friday 21 July ‐ ImpactLab will send each of the agencies a data checklist to forward to the nominated 
projects.  

 By around 6 August ‐ Project teams to complete the data checklists and return these to ImpactLab.  

 Beginning of August ‐ ImpactLab will review the data checklists from each of the nominated projects, to see 
what type and amount is informaƟon is available from the project team, and whether this is enough to proceed 
with the GoodMeasure process. ImpactLab will then create a shortlist of projects. 

 Mid Aug ‐ ImpactLab will align with the J4N Secretariat to decide on the final projects to complete the 
GoodMeasure process.  

 Mid‐late Aug ‐ ImpactLab will be in touch with each of the agencies to confirm the projects that have been 
selected, select contact people and create individual project plans.  

 Exact dates TBC – workshops with the selected projects teams; project teams pulling the data together  
 
 
 
What will be the involvement required from the project teams? 

 Fill in the data checklist (draŌ checklist aƩached), ie what data the project teams are able to provide. 

 AƩend 2 workshops (for a total of around 3 hours) for preparaƟon and data collecƟon 

 Collect the data for the GoodMeasure process (as indicated by your draŌ data checklist). The project teams will 
have between to 2.5 to 3.5 weeks to pull the data together. 

 Review and approve a document with wriƩen descripƟons of the project’s acƟviƟes and the people it serves;  

 AƩending the final workshop (2 hours), where ImpactLab will present their findings.  
 

 
************ 
 
Are you a bit confused between PID Investments EvaluaƟon and J4N Secretariat EvaluaƟon? 
 

Here’s my aƩempt to summarise as simply as possible the relaƟonship between the two evaluaƟon programmes…. সহ঺঻ 
 

 
 
************ 
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Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
In the meanƟme, have a great Matariki (+ BasƟlle Day) and long weekend! 
 
Cheers, 
Do 
 
… 
 

Dorothee Durpoix, PhD (she/her) 

Senior Analyst | Kaitātari Matua 

Strategic Investments 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

Dorothee.Durpoix@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means, I work my full time working hours combined into 4 days, and I’m usually out of the office 
on Fridays. 
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9(2)(b)



- Yes
- No
- Not sure

Free text notes Limitations - Yes
- No
- Not sure

Any free text notes 

Yes 2022 Employee survey summary

Available for some projects, likely to 
be in the project close off reports

Generally free text, project 
dependent

No Not collected by project, to be 
evidenced by research

No Not collected by project, to be 
evidenced by research

First, need to agree on definition on 
what "increased community 
capability" looks like.

Secretariat  Nominated project: [Enter name]
9(2)(b)



- Yes
- No
- Not sure

Any free text notes 

Nominated project: [Enter name]
9(2)(b)
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From: Dorothee Durpoix <Dorothee.Durpoix@mfe.govt.nz> 
Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 at 7:51 AM 
To:   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Cc:   < impactlab.co.nz>,   < impactlab.co.nz>, Duncan 
Turnbull <Duncan.Turnbull@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: GoodMEasure ‐ MfE's list of potential projects 

Hi   

 

We can confirm one project which has said they’d be happy to take part. The funds Teams are also checking with 6 
other potential projects whether they would be happy to participate. I didn’t get a description for all of them and I’m 
chasing this up with the funds team for you. FYI, Ilana, the Secretariat’s manager asked us to send the MfE’s list of 
potential projects today, which gives a bit more time to chase this information. 

 

One project who confirmed they’d be happy to participate: Bay Conservation Cadets – Tauira Mahi 

 

In  early 2021, $3.5 million was  awarded  to  the Bay Conservation Alliance  (BCA)  through  the Public Waterways  and
Ecosystem Restoration Fund, to deliver the Tauira Mahi programme through to June 2025. The programme is a 12‐week 
training, and employment programme for 140 cadets to develop foundational skills and knowledge and pursue careers in
the conservation and environmental sector. It provides theoretical and practical training across a range of areas such as
restoration  planning  predator  control,  freshwater  monitoring,  GIS/GPS  mapping,  ecology  identification.  Following
completion, cadets receive NZQA certifications. The programme has a large practical component where cadets undertake
work at sites of BCA members, private landowners, and other locations.  

The programme consists of three cadet intakes per annum, with a target of 11 cadets in each intake. Cadets come from
all walks of life, including mature cadets, and are selected for their passion, attitude and maturity to successfully complete 
the programme. 

 BCA works with local Māori specialists and educators to deliver mātauranga Māori content.  
 Cadets are employed by BCA for the 12‐week duration of the programme, which allow cadets to participate in

the programme without the financial pressure of making ends meet during the programme.  
 Cadets provide a dedicated workforce to advance work on member groups’ and partners’ sites.  
 This in return provides cadets with real life conservation and environmental work experience in a range of sites

and enable  them to build relationships with potential employers after the cadetship or consider volunteering
opportunities.  

 

4 more willing projects, one maybe, and one removed from the list: 

 

 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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Project 
name 

Project Description  Project Team willingness to participate 

FIF2051 

(Romilly) 

Project held by NZ Landcare Trust. The project will 
create an ecological corridor reconnecting 
Maungatautari To Pirongia along the Mangapiko 
and Ngāparierua streams with biodiversity 
plantings, and animal and weed pest control will 
enhance native species present, transform iwi 
connections to the awa, and ultimately improve 
water quality. 

The project is co‐governed, with a project 
coordinator and an iwi lead and is achieving really 
fantastic community buy‐in an results. 

Maybe – waiting confirmation 

FIF3110 

(Becky) 

Project held by Hokianga Harbour Care. They are 
supporting tangata whenua, communities and 
landowners to develop capability and capacity in 
freshwater management, creating employment 
and assisting with the economic recovery from 
covid, and deliver educational programmes. PM 
overseas. 

 

Yes 

FIF3120  

(Devina) 

Project led by Pūniu River Care. They have a strong 
sense of purpose and working with the community 
to better the health of their river. They have 
already produced a social report and developed a 
marae‐based restoration guide for their rōpu (can 
provide for GoodMeasure if requested) and are 
actively upskilling their staff in river management 
practices, GrowSafe certifications, fish passage 
training etc.  

Yes 

Te Hoiere 
Pelorus – 
Exemplar 
Catchment 

Project  purpose  :  To  improve  the  whole  water 
catchment  (from  mountains  to  sea)  for  future 
generations and sustain  the natural environment. 
In doing so, the project seeks to create employment 
and  teach  new  skills.  It  is  seen  as  a  community 
project, developed, directed, and led by people of 
the community. Te Hoiere Kaitiaki Charitable Trust 
governs  the  restoration  project.  The  Trust 
comprises members  of  the Marlborough  District 
Council, Ngāti Kuia, Rangitāne, and the community. 
Special  advisors  from  the  Department  of 
Conservation and the Ministry for the Environment 
also support the Trust. Through a Memorandum of 
Understanding, Marlborough  District  Council  are 
fundholders  for  the  project  and  provide  project 
management services.  

Yes 

(They have asked for more details about the time 
commitment as they are pretty busy) 

Massey 
University – 
Enhancing 
catchments 

This  project  will  demonstrate  to  catchment 
communities  the  effectiveness  of  novel  edge‐of‐
field technologies at minimising contaminant losses 
to freshwater within three catchments and develop 
extension  and  educational  packages  that  share 

Yes  
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and their 
communities 

expert  knowledge,  tools,  and  skills with  farmers, 
landowners,  and  their  associated  rural 
professionals  to  identify,  design,  and  construct 
them more broadly. 

NZARM – 
Capability 
and capacity 
builder for 
resource 
management 

 

N/A  Not on the list 

 

 

 

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

 

From: Rob Schick <Rob.Schick@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:55 PM 
To: Duncan Turnbull <Duncan.Turnbull@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Wes Patrick <wes.patrick@mfe.govt.nz>; Moana Everson <Moana.Everson@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: J4N Secretariat request ‐ By Wed 19 July 

 

Hi Duncan, 
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Here are some recommendations from our team. Note that we haven’t spoken with the project recipients to test their 
capacity or willingness to participate 

 

From: Rob Schick  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:37 AM 
To: Moana Everson <Moana.Everson@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: J4N Secretariat request ‐ By Wed 19 July 

 

No massive stand outs.. and tricky with the 12 month minimum period (+ continued funding..) If I had to suggest some 
that somewhat meet the criteria, they would be: 

 Te Hoiere Pelorus – Exemplar Catchment 
 Massey University – Enchancing catchments and their communities 
 NZARM – Capability and capacity builder for resource management 
 NIWA – Fish Passage Action Plans (may not be a good fit as they require billable hours) 

 

The bottom 3 are somewhat leftfield but representative of what we’re funding 
 

From: Moana Everson <Moana.Everson@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:05 AM 
To: Rob Schick <Rob.Schick@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: J4N Secretariat request ‐ By Wed 19 July 
 

Kia ora  
 

We need to pick a couple for this – any thoughts? 
 

Ngā mihi 
 

Moana Everson (she/her) 
Kaiwhakahaere / Manager 
Ngā Haumitanga Rautaki / Strategic Investments 
Whakatinana me te Whakatutuki Kaupapahere / PID** 
 

Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

www.mfe.govt.nz 
8 Willis Street, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6011 
 

 

From: Dorothee Durpoix <Dorothee.Durpoix@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:54 PM 
To: Team ‐ Strategic Investments <TeamStrategicInvestments@mfe.govt.nz>; Team ‐ Whakamanahia te Wai 
<TeamWhakamanahiaTeWai@mfe.govt.nz>; Team ‐ Whakamanahia te Hapori ‐ Community Investments <Team‐
WhakamanahiateHapori‐CommunityInvestments@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Duncan Turnbull <Duncan.Turnbull@mfe.govt.nz>; Andre Silveira <Andre.Silveira@mfe.govt.nz>; Jovan Mokaraka‐
Harris <Jovan.Mokaraka‐Harris@mfe.govt.nz>; Teresa Adams <Teresa.Adams@mfe.govt.nz>; Rachael Brown 
<Rachael.Brown@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: J4N Secretariat request ‐ By Wed 19 July 
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Kia ora teams, 
 

As mentioned in my evaluation update email earlier today, J4N Secretariat is wanting some input from the funds teams. 
This will also help with PID Investments evaluation work down the line. Could you please recommend by Wednesday 
19 July 3pm 1 to 2 projects your team is working with that you think would be happy to take part in the Secretariat’s 
GoodMeasure process? See attached criteria to help with the selection of projects. 
 

What is the Secretariat’s GoodMeasure process and what is it for? 
 Getting information from a sample of projects from the J4N programme… 

 …To assess the Social Value / Social Return on Investment for the J4N Programme (see attached doc) 
 
 

Timeframe: 
 By next Wednesday EOD ‐ project nominations from all the agencies to ImpactLab (the contractors), who will 

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

what type and amount is information is available from the project team, and whether this is enough to proceed 
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
 Fill in the data checklist (draft checklist attached), ie what data the project teams are able to provide. 
 Attend 2 workshops (for a total of around 3 hours) for preparation and data collection 
 Collect the data for the GoodMeasure process (as indicated by your draft data checklist). The project teams will 

have between to 2.5 to 3.5 weeks to pull the data together. 
 Review and approve a document with written descriptions of the project’s activities and the people it serves;  
 Attending the final workshop (2 hours), where ImpactLab will present their findings.  

 
 

************ 
 

Are you a bit confused between PID Investments Evaluation and J4N Secretariat Evaluation? 
 

Here’s my attempt to summarise as simply as possible the relationship between the two evaluation programmes…. সহ঺঻ 
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************ 
 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
 

In the meantime, have a great Matariki (+ Bastille Day) and long weekend! 
 

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
 
 
 



Nominated project: [Enter name ]

Name:
Role:
Any non-working days:

"E.g. our iwi lead ________
Our project co-ordinator _________"

Yes/No 

9(2)(b)



- Yes
- No
- Not sure

Free text notes (optional)

E.g. 60 participants started in the calendar year 2022

(E.g. the programme only accepts participants who have been unemployed for the p

(E.g. the programme targets Māori/Pacifica/women who are unemployed or 
underemployed)

E.g. 20% of employees were unemployed before they started working on the 
project

E.g. 30% of participants are under the age of 25

E.g. 20% of participants are Maori, 3% are Pacifica

E.g. 20% of participants are female, 76% are male, 4% is unknown

E.g. Two participants were in debt prior to starting to the project 

Nominated project: [Enter name ]

9(2)(b)





Yes
No
Not sure

Free text notes Limitations - Yes
- No
- Not sure

Any free text notes 

No

No

Secretariat  Nominated project: [Enter name]

9(2)(b)



- Yes
- No
- Not sure

Any free text notes 

 

 

Nominated project: [Enter name]
9(2)(b)
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If the latter, do you mean the cost of the current year or the average cost per year if it is a multi‐year project? – Many 
projects such as the Halo one are multi year length, and the cost is not necessarily evenly distributed over the lifetime of 
the project, so the two questions have multiple potential answers. 
 

Kind Regards 
 

Peter 
 

Peter Smith 

Manager, Delivery Monitoring and Reporting 
Operational Programme Delivery | Te Uru Rākau - New Zealand Forest Service 
Ministry for Primary Industries - Manatū Ahu Matua | Te Papa Tipu Innovation Park, 99 Sala St | PO Box 1340 | Rotorua 3040 | New Zealand  
Telephone: 64-   | Web: www.mpi.govt.nz  

 

 

From:   < impactlab.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 4:12 pm 
To: Peter Smith <Peter.Smith@mpi.govt.nz> 
Cc: Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz>; Demi Kirkpatrick <Demi.Kirkpatrick@mfe.govt.nz>;   
< impactlab.co.nz>;   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: Data checklist to return by 1 August: MPI project nomination for ImpactLab GoodMeasure 
 

Hi Peter 
 

Thank you again for sending through the project nominations from MPI.  
 

We have completed a technical review of the 1BT‐02066 Halo project and we think it could be a good candidate for 
GoodMeasure. 
 

Attached data checklist 
 

I attach a data checklist for the Halo project team to complete. The purpose of the checklist is to give ImpactLab a preliminary 
idea of the type and amount of data available for this project. It is fine if the project team can’t answer all the questions ‐ that 
will be good for us to know.  
 

Once we receive the completed data checklists from each of the J4N agencies, ImpactLab will create a shortlist of projects. 
We aim to decide on the final projects with the Secretariat by mid‐August.  
 

Requested action 
 

Please forward the attached data checklist to the Halo project team and return the completed checklist to me by end of day, 
Tuesday 1 August. 
 

Thank you, 
 

 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)
(a)

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
other potenƟal projects whether they would be happy to parƟcipate. I didn’t get a descripƟon for all of them and I’m 
chasing this up with the funds team for you. FYI, Ilana, the Secretariat’s manager asked us to send the MfE’s list of 
potenƟal projects today, which gives a bit more Ɵme to chase this informaƟon. 
 

One project who confirmed they’d be happy to parƟcipate: Bay ConservaƟon Cadets – Tauira Mahi 
 

In  early 2021, $3.5 million was  awarded  to  the Bay ConservaƟon Alliance  (BCA)  through  the Public Waterways  and
Ecosystem RestoraƟon Fund, to deliver the Tauira Mahi programme through to June 2025. The programme is a 12‐week 
training, and employment programme for 140 cadets to develop foundaƟonal skills and knowledge and pursue careers in
the conservaƟon and environmental sector. It provides theoreƟcal and pracƟcal training across a range of areas such as
restoraƟon  planning  predator  control,  freshwater  monitoring,  GIS/GPS  mapping,  ecology  idenƟficaƟon.  Following
compleƟon, cadets receive NZQA cerƟficaƟons. The programme has a large pracƟcal component where cadets undertake
work at sites of BCA members, private landowners, and other locaƟons.  
The programme consists of three cadet intakes per annum, with a target of 11 cadets in each intake. Cadets come from
all walks of life, including mature cadets, and are selected for their passion, aƫtude and maturity to successfully complete 
the programme. 

 BCA works with local Māori specialists and educators to deliver mātauranga Māori content.  
 Cadets are employed by BCA for the 12‐week duraƟon of the programme, which allow cadets to parƟcipate in

the programme without the financial pressure of making ends meet during the programme.  
 Cadets provide a dedicated workforce to advance work on member groups’ and partners’ sites.  
 This in return provides cadets with real life conservaƟon and environmental work experience in a range of sites

and enable  them  to build relaƟonships with potenƟal employers aŌer  the cadetship or consider volunteering
opportuniƟes.  

 

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
create an ecological corridor reconnecƟng 
Maungatautari To Pirongia along the Mangapiko 
and Ngāparierua streams with biodiversity 
planƟngs, and animal and weed pest control will 
enhance naƟve species present, transform iwi 
connecƟons to the awa, and ulƟmately improve 
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
fantasƟc community buy‐in an results. 

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
to beƩer the health of their river. They have 
already produced a social report and developed a 
marae‐based restoraƟon guide for their rōpu (can 
provide for GoodMeasure if requested) and are 
acƟvely upskilling their staff in river management 
pracƟces, GrowSafe cerƟficaƟons, fish passage 
training etc.  

Yes 

Te Hoiere 
Pelorus – 
Exemplar 
Catchment 

Project  purpose  :  To  improve  the  whole  water 
catchment  (from  mountains  to  sea)  for  future 
generaƟons and sustain  the natural environment. 
In doing so, the project seeks to create employment 
and  teach  new  skills.  It  is  seen  as  a  community 
project, developed, directed, and led by people of 
the community. Te Hoiere KaiƟaki Charitable Trust 
governs  the  restoraƟon  project.  The  Trust 
comprises members  of  the Marlborough  District 
Council, NgāƟ Kuia, Rangitāne, and the community. 
Special  advisors  from  the  Department  of 
ConservaƟon and the Ministry for the Environment 
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
communiƟes 

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
 

Here are some recommendaƟons from our team. Note that we haven’t spoken with the project recipients to test their 
capacity or willingness to parƟcipate 
 

From: Rob Schick  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:37 AM 
To: Moana Everson <Moana.Everson@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: J4N Secretariat request ‐ By Wed 19 July 
 

No massive stand outs.. and tricky with the 12 month minimum period (+ conƟnued funding..) If I had to suggest some 
that somewhat meet the criteria, they would be: 

‐ Te Hoiere Pelorus – Exemplar Catchment 
‐ Massey University – Enchancing catchments and their communiƟes 
‐ NZARM – Capability and capacity builder for resource management 
‐ NIWA – Fish Passage AcƟon Plans (may not be a good fit as they require billable hours) 

 

The boƩom 3 are somewhat leŌfield but representaƟve of what we’re funding 
 

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



7

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
 

As menƟoned in my evaluaƟon update email earlier today, J4N Secretariat is wanƟng some input from the funds teams. 
This will also help with PID Investments evaluaƟon work down the line. Could you please recommend by Wednesday 
19 July 3pm 1 to 2 projects your team is working with that you think would be happy to take part in the Secretariat’s 
GoodMeasure process? See aƩached criteria to help with the selecƟon of projects. 
 

What is the Secretariat’s GoodMeasure process and what is it for? 
 Geƫng informaƟon from a sample of projects from the J4N programme… 

 …To assess the Social Value / Social Return on Investment for the J4N Programme (see aƩached doc) 
 
 

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
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The timing also clashed with the quarterly reporting for our projects so we gave them longer to help increase the 
chances of the projects being able to respond.  
FYI attached is the comms we developed to give the projects some context on the project.  
 

Any questions at all just let me know  
 

Kim  
 

Kim Morgan 
Phone: 027 408 3522  

www.doc.govt.nz  

 

 
 
 
 

From:   < impactlab.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:32 PM 
To: Kim Morgan <kmorgan@doc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Christine Officer <cofficer@doc.govt.nz>; Zoe Epps <zepps@doc.govt.nz>; Isabelle Collins 
<Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz>; Demi Kirkpatrick <Demi.Kirkpatrick@mfe.govt.nz>;   
< impactlab.co.nz>;   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: Data checklists to complete by 1 August: DOC project nominations for ImpactLab GoodMeasure  
 

Kia ora Kim  
 

Thank you again for sending through the project nominations from DOC.  
 

We have completed a technical review of the nominated projects, and we think each of them are good candidates for 
GoodMeasure. Of the nominated projects, we think the following five projects are particularly promising:  
 

 AL02.5 Weed Free Te Tai Poutini – (Westland and South Westland)  
 AL06.14 Te Nukuroa o Matamata (Dunedin)  
 AL09.6 Te Tau Wairehu o Marokura – (Kaikoura)  
 AL18.11 Muaupoko Ki Uta Ki Tai – (Manawatu‐Whanganui)  
 JFN0048 Sustainable Business Network: Partnering to Plant  

 

Attached data checklist  
 

I attach a data checklist for each project to complete. The purpose of the checklist is to give ImpactLab a preliminary idea of 
the type and amount of data available for each project. It is fine if a project can’t answer all the questions ‐ that will be good 
for us to know.  
 

Once we receive the completed data checklists, ImpactLab will create a shortlist of projects. We aim to decide on the final 
projects with the Secretariat by mid‐August.  
 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
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AL02.5 Weed Free Te Tai Poutini – (Westland and South Westland)  
Actual Employment starts: 39  
The project employs workers to deliver terrestrial weed surveillance and control throughout Westland, from the 
Taramakau River to Barn Bay and from the mountains to the sea. The project partner is Development West Coast and is 
implemented by MBC Environmental (sub‐contractor). Approximately, 75% of the staff have been employed through 
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
 
 
 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you.  

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

















Background to this work

The Jobs for Nature Secretariat (JFN Secretariat) has partnered with ImpactLab to assess the social impact of the Jobs for Nature programme (JFN) 
on peoples' lives. By combining social impact evaluation alongside existing reporting on JFN's environmental and economic outcomes, JFN 
Secretariat will have a more comprehensive understanding of how JFN is changing lives in regional communities and how data can be collected and 
used to support future investments in environment-based employment.

JFN Secretariat is partnering with ImpactLab over three phases: 

• Phase 1 - Scoping of JFN and selection of three-five representative projects to undergo ImpactLab's social value analysis (“GoodMeasure”)

• Phase 2 - Completing GoodMeasure analysis for the selected JFN projects, including providing social value metrics and summarised research 
on  effective practice features for environment-based employment programmes

• Phase 3 - Portfolio analysis of GoodMeasure reports created for JFN, including comparative insights on how impact is created for different population 
groups across the programme, and insights to inform future data collection.

In phase 1, JFN Secretariat and ImpactLab have worked together to:

• Outline key data needed to calculate social impact

• Map the reporting flows between the Secretariat and different service providers engaging in JFN

• Arrive at a preliminary understanding of the current level of data collected at the JFN project vs. agency vs. Secretariat level

• Identify a shortlist of suitable JFN projects to proceed to GoodMeasure (Phase 2)

• Develop process, timeline and milestones for engaging partner agencies and projects in Phase 2

The following insights were produced through an initial scoping process carried out over 3.5 months. This included:

• Orientation call to align on project objectives and review approach to social impact measurement

• Impact and Data exploration workshop to scope JFN's social impacts and data availability at JFN Secretariat and agency levels

• Project nominations completed by each of the agencies, and technical review by Impact Lab of the nominated projects

• Technical review of project nominations by Impact Lab

• Data surveys completed by the nominated projects and reviewed by ImpactLab

• Project shortlist, based on data availability, social impact levers and discussion with JFN Secretariat



Summary of key Phase 1 findings

Jobs for Nature partnering agencies have identified a range of social impact information that would be useful to inform future strategy:

• Understand what interventions and activities are occurring at community level, and where this intersects with existing agency activity and indicators, and 
existing community goals

• Looking beyond outputs to outcomes relating to employment, including the impact of training on future employment, whether employment is retained and 
long-term transferable skills development

• Understanding intangible outcomes such as the social impact of connecting people to community, culture and land

• Identifying whether practical engagement increases environmental awareness

• Understanding the depth and duration of outcomes

• Whether there are negative impacts of funding, such as people being trained who have no follow-on employment pathway

Initial review suggests there is a solid, core base of data that can inform social impact measurement

• The majority of projects who completed the initial data survey can identify the number of unique participants who started the project in a given year and 
participants' duration and type of employment in the project. Most projects also have data on participants' age, ethnicity and gender.

• Some of the projects know participants' employment status pre-project, and several of the projects collected data on participants' post-project employment 
status. Some projects also know the number of participants who completed training and/or obtained formal qualifications during the project.

• Two of the projects who completed initial data surveys formally target a particular participant group.

ImpactLab and the JFN Secretariat have identified 6 projects that could be a good fit for more detailed measurement. It is recommended that 3-5 of 
these are measured in detail in Phase 2.

• Projects were nominated by each of the 5 agencies. The nominated projects filled out an initial data survey, with 6 of those projects reaching the required 
level of data to complete the GoodMeasure process in Phase 2.

• The shortlisted projects were confirmed with JFN Secretariat, with the top 3 candidates being:

1. (LINZ) Hokonui Hills Restoration;
2. (MFE) Hokianga Catchment Restoration Project; and
3. (MBIE) Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai Phase 2.





What is social value?

Social value: the estimated social impact in dollar terms 

that a programme achieves for participants over their 

lifetimes.

Throughout our lives, different events occur that impact our 

overall wellbeing journey.

We consider social value to be the difference between the life 

path that a person would have taken, and the life path that 

is possible when they are supported by a programme. That 

positive shift is trajectory is the social value.

We measure the impact of this positive shift in terms of both:

• positive benefits (such as increased income); and

• avoided costs to government (such as reduced offending).





9(2)(b)







Current data and 
confidence level

JFN Secretariat We can link JFN data 
and narrative 
to ImpactLab's library of
GoodMeasure outcomes.

Agencies Periodic survey of iwi on 
their involvement with 
Council work (MFE)

Projects Participant's employment 
status after completing 
project (some projects)

Confidence level key:
High  Medium  LowOverview of current data collection and confidence levels

9(2)(b)

9(2)(b)









ImpactLab received completed data surveys from eight JFN projects (one project from each of DOC, LINZ, MBIE, and 

MPI, and four projects from MFE).

Shortlisted projects*:

1. LINZ – Hokonui Hills Restoration

2. MFE – Hokianga Catchment Restoration Project

3. MBIE – Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai (social procurement model)

4. DOC - Weed Free

5. MFE - FIF3120 Ngā kaitiaki o te awa o Pūniu - Stage 2

6. MFE – Bay Conservation Cadets

ImpactLab's recommendation: Complete GoodMeasures for 3-6 of the above shortlisted projects.

*In order of priority, based on projects' data availability and discussions with JFN Secretariat.

Shortlisted projects for Phase 2



9(2)(b)





9(2)(b)





  

Action Person responsible

Complete procurement and select final projects Isabelle/ JFN Secretariat

Notify agencies and selected projects Isabelle

Send onboarding pack to selected projects ImpactLab

Sign T&Cs for data sharing Project teams

Confirm key contact people: Project team key contact and 
Agency liaison

Project teams and agencies

GoodMeasure kick-off ImpactLab and project teams

Next steps



Jobs for Nature

Doing good, better.
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From: Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz> 
Date: Monday, 16 October 2023 at 10:20 AM 
To:   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: External Conflict of Interest form & Management Plan 

Hi  

We need to include the attached form in the procurement plan (apparently now we have to do it upfront. I know 
you guys have already done one, but if you could complete it again that would be immensely helpful. 

Best wishes 

Isabelle 

Isabelle Collins  

Principal Advisor, Monitoring and Evaluation 
Jobs for Nature Secretariat | Mahi Mō Te Taiao  

 | isabelle.collins@mfe.govt.nz |  

8 Willis St, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143 

 

 

 

I don’t work on Fridays 

 

 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)



Supplier Conflict of Interest Declaration 

  

 

V.1. February 2022 

This Declaration must be completed by an authorised signatory of the supplier in order to contract with the Ministry 

for the Environment (MfE).  

This Declaration must be completed for each contract, prior to execution of the contract, even if the Ministry has 

previously engaged the supplier.  

The purpose of this Declaration is to identify conflicts of interest (potential, perceived or actual) that may exist 

between the supplier, the supplier’s representatives, employees and any subcontractors (if appliable) and MfE at 

the time of the appointment and thereby protect the supplier and the Ministry from allegations of bias or 

preferential treatment and to assist the Ministry to operate in a transparent manner.  

This Declaration requires that the supplier identifies organisational level interests and, where relevant, the interests 

of key staff including: company owner/s, director/s and staff who are directly involved in the contract negotiation, 

management and delivery of the contract requirements.  

If you are a sole trader, individual contractor or a member of an advisory board, you do not need to complete Page 

Two. 

Suppliers: When determining if a conflict of interest exists consider if your organisation and key staff: 

• Has or could be perceived to have any political, legal, financial or personal interest in the contract with 

MfE that may affect the Ministry’s reputation or the way it is perceived 

• Could give the appearance that you might be conflicted with the contract or engagement with the 

Ministry 

• Has any obligations, loyalties or bias that could influence or affect the way you deliver the requirements 

of your contract/engagement with the Ministry 

• Knows any Ministry employee involved in this contract that has an ownership or financial interest in the 

Supplier you represent. Or that the Ministry employee would have a personal financial gain or other 

benefit from this contract or engagement 

• Has engaged a previous employee of the Ministry (less than 2 years) to be involved in the delivery of this 

contract.  

For further guidance, please refer to the Office of the Auditor- General’s good practice guide on Managing conflicts of 

interest: Guidance for Public  
 
For each conflict declared you will need to complete a proposed plan to remove, manage or mitigate the 
conflict. This plan will need to be agreed with MfE prior to execution of contract and commencement of 
work.  
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Run GoodMeasure on four Jobs for Nature‐funded programmes to estimate the social return on investment for each programme
= $49,500 +gst for each GoodMeasure report: We will work with the team to understand and measure four projects, which can then
be used as proxies to understand impact of the wider Jobs for Nature project. The four projects include: 

 DOC ‐ Weed Free Te Tai Poutini 
 LINZ ‐ Hokonui Hills Restoration Project 

 MFE ‐ Hokianga Catchment Restoration Project 

 PDU ‐ Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai 
Note: All providers must agree to this work and sign Ts & Cs with initial workshops booked before phase two commences.  

 
 
PHASE THREE: 
Provide a portfolio overview of the four GoodMeasures completed  in Phase Two, allowing you to compare and contrast social
value and impact levers in each programme = $35,000 +gst: ImpactLab can provide a summary view of Jobs for Nature’s Impact via
a report and a workshop to report on key findings. Including: 

 

  
 

   
 

Note: All GoodMeasure Reports must be completed before phase three commences 
 

TOTAL COSTS:     

Phase Two   (+gst) 

Phase Three  (+gst) 

Travel Allowance  (+gst) 

TOTAL  (+gst) 

 
We have looked into travel costs and in summary make the following recommendaƟons: 

 We will supply a confirmed breakdown of costs at the Ɵme this is confirmed, but please see the aƩachment for an 
indicaƟon of what this might look like. Please note this esƟmaƟon is based on current prices for flights and accommodaƟon 
and exact prices will be confirmed at the Ɵme of booking. 

 The DOC Weed Free Te Tai PouƟni project is not a viable opƟon for our team to aƩend in person workshops, due to the 
locaƟon/lack of transport opƟons. Therefore, these GoodMeasure workshops will be run online. 

 In summary, it will cost approximately $8,000 per in‐person trip/workshop. This includes both the Project Lead and 
Research Analyst travelling to aƩend workshops together.  

 There is $17,000 allocated towards travel, which would allow our team to make two trips in total across any of this work. 

 Our recommendaƟon would be to choose two projects, where our team can travel to be in person to run the OrientaƟon 
Workshop and Impact Profile Workshop in one day. This is the first part of our GoodMeasure journey, where the most 
input is required from our Customers around data collecƟon. This way, our team would be onboard to assist with any 
queries to help complete this process. The final results workshops for these projects would be run online.  
 

Regarding the payment schedule, could I make the following recommendaƟon (note that travel costs will be invoiced separately so 
are not included here). Therefore, the fixed cost would be  (+gst). Any addiƟonal travel costs up to a total cost of $17,000 
(+gst) must be agreed to by both parƟes before work commences.  

Month  Amount (excl gst)  Milestone 

Jan‐24  On signing 

May‐24  Impact Profile Workshops Complete  

Aug‐24  Presentation of GoodMeasure Reports 
Complete 

Sep‐24  Phase Three Complete  

 

9
(
2
)
(
b
)

9(2)(b)

9(2)(b)

9(2)(b)
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PDU 
Puhake Taku Kapu 
Puhake Taku Wai 

Establish an integrated land use model for regeneraƟve farming and naƟve 
forestry.  The Proprie

 
Best wishes 
Isabelle 
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Senior   

ImpactLab 

 

www.impactlab.co.nz 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Demi Kirkpatrick <Demi.Kirkpatrick@mfe.govt.nz>;   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Information for contract between Jobs for Nature and ImpactLab 

 

Kia ora Isabelle, 

 

Thanks again for sending this information through which has been helpful to consider travel costs before committing to Phase two 
and three of work together. Please find below a summary of work for Phase two and three, complete with costings and 
recommendations for how best to proceed from here. 

 

PHASE TWO: 

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
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Please find attached the contract signed by MfE for signature and return. The contract number is assigned 
once both parties have signed and it’s loaded in our system. 

Look forward to receiving it signed on your side. 

Best wishes 

Isabelle 

 

Isabelle Collins  

Principal Advisor, Evaluation 
Jobs for Nature Secretariat | Mahi Mō Te Taiao  

 | isabelle.collins@mfe.govt.nz |  

8 Willis St, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143 

 

 

 

I don’t work on Fridays 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

s 9(2)(a)
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Principal Advisor, Evalua on 
Jobs for Nature Secretariat | Mahi Mō Te Taiao  

 | isabelle.collins@mfe.govt.nz |  
8 Willis St, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143 
 

 
 
I don’t work on Fridays 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

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
 

 
 

 

 

 



 

12 March 2024 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Ministry for the Environment 
Hokianga Harbour Care 3  
251 Pinehill Rd 
RD 3 
Kaikohe 0473   
 
12 March 2024 
  
 
Dear Olly,  
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for Hokianga Catchment 
Restoration Project (you). 
 
The terms on which we will supply the Services to you, and on which you will agree to engage us, are set out 
below, together with details of other specific arrangements. The General Terms and Conditions which apply to the 
Services are enclosed. Definitions for capitalised terms are also set out below. 

9(2)(b)





9(2)(b)



9(2)(b)



9(2)(b)



9(2)(b)





 

12 March 2024 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Land Information New Zealand 
Hokonui Rūnanga Incorporated 
140 Charlton Road 
PO Box 114 
Gore 9740 
 
12 March 2024 
  
 
Dear Nicole,  
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for your Hokonui Hills 
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
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Kia pai te rā ki a koe 

Alison 

 

Alison Maccoll 

Kaitohutohu matua| Senior Advisor, Investment 

Mahi mō te Taiao | Jobs for Nature 

Te Papa Atawhai | Department of Conservation 

Telephone: +64   

Email: amaccoll@doc.govt.nz  

 

 

 

From:   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Alison Maccoll <amaccoll@doc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Jobs for Nature / ImpactLab Engagement Letter for Weed Free Te Tai Poutini Project 

 

Kia ora Alison, 

 

It’s lovely to e‐meet you. Please find attached our Engagement Letter General Terms and Conditions for signing with ImpactLab 
before we undertake our GoodMeasure work that has been funded by Jobs for Nature, for your Weed Free Te Tai Poutini Project. 

 

Please have a read through the contract and don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any queries or would like clarification on any 
clauses. We would appreciate having this signed off by the 29th March latest, as we are scheduled to start this work the week 
following and need this signed before work commences. 

 

Our team are looking forward to working with you and your team on this project.  

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)
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Ngā mihi, 

 

 

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

I’ve attached some suggested updates to the engagement letter introduction (not to anything else) just to 
make things a bit clearer for the projects. Sorry to be picky but we have a team in the field at the moment and 
their feedback is that projects are a bit jumpy in the current climate. Our projects are keen to participate, so 
there shouldn’t be any issues, but just want to head any potential misunderstandings off at the pass. 

We have received full details for two, and I’m just waiting for the other two to come through. 

 

Project full name  agency  contact person 
(agency) 

email  contact per
(project) 

Weed Free Te Tai 
Poutini 

DOC  Alison Maccoll  amaccoll@doc.govt.nz 

Hokianga Catchment 
Restoration Project 

MfE  Becky Wilson  Becky.Wilson@mfe.govt.nz  Olly Knox, P
Manager 

I’ll get the remainder to you asap. 

Happy to discuss anything unclear. 

Thanks 

Isabelle 

 

 

 

 

 

 

s 9(2)
(a)

s 9(2)(a)



 

12 March 2024 

CONFIDENTIAL 

 

 
Address 

 
Date  
  

Dear name,  
 
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for entity name (you). 
 
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

Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai 
6050 Waiapu Road 
Waipiro 4081 
New Zealand 
 
12 March 2024 
  
 
Dear  
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for your Puhake Taku 
Kapu Puhake Taku Wai Project (you). 
 
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

 
West Coast Alliance Holdings Ltd 
(for Development West Coast) 
54 Tainui Street 
Greymouth 
 
12 March 2024 
  
 
Dear   
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for your Weed Free Te 
Tai Poutini Project (you). 
 
The terms on which we will supply the Services to you, and on which you will agree to engage us, are set out 
below, together with details of other specific arrangements. The General Terms and Conditions which apply to the 
Services are enclosed. Definitions for capitalised terms are also set out below. 
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28 March 2024 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Bay Conservation Alliance 
Bay Conservation Cadets Tauira Mahi 
55 Golf Road 
Mt Maunganui 
Bay of Plenty 3116 
 
28 March 2024 
  
 
Dear Michelle,  
 
Engagement Letter | Provision of Services 

 
  
Thank you for participating in the Jobs for Nature Social Impact study which is being paid for by Jobs for Nature.  
Impact Lab Limited (we or us) will provide you with the specified Services (defined below) for Bay Conservation 
Cadets Tauira Mahi Project (you). 
 
The terms on which we will supply the Services to you, and on which you will agree to engage us, are set out 
below, together with details of other specific arrangements. The General Terms and Conditions which apply to the 
Services are enclosed. Definitions for capitalised terms are also set out below. 
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From:   < gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:54 PM 
To:   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Cc: Shannon.williams@mbie.govt.nz; Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Jobs for Nature / ImpactLab Engagement Letter for Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai Project 
 
Kia ora 
 
Sorry for delay in reply I am returning from Thailand today and will look to respond to Engagement letter next week. 
 
Nga mihi 
 

 
 
On Fri, 22 Mar 2024, 9:32 am   < impactlab.co.nz> wrote: 

Kia ora   

 

I hope you are well. I’m just reaching out regarding our Engagement Letter sent last week and wonder if you might have had an 
opportunity to take a look over this? 

 

I’d be happy to set up an online call or answer any questions over an email or phone and can also explain more about this journey 
and what might be expected if that’s helpful. It would be great if we could come to an arrangement of signing this document by 
the end of next week, as this work is scheduled to begin the week following. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Ngā mihi,  

 

 

Senior   

ImpactLab 
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www.impactlab.co.nz 

  m        m    m  m    V           

 

 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 6:27 PM 
To:  gmail.com 
Cc: Shannon.williams@kanoa.govt.nz 
Subject: RE: Jobs for Nature / ImpactLab Engagement Letter for Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku Wai Project 

 

Kia ora    

 

It’s lovely to e‐meet you. Please find attached our Engagement Letter General Terms and Conditions for signing with ImpactLab 

before we undertake our GoodMeasure work that has been funded by Jobs for Nature, for your Puhake Taku Kapu Puhake Taku 

Wai Project.  

 

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

 

Project full name  agency  contact person (agency)  email  contact per

Weed Free Te Tai Poutini  DOC  Alison Maccoll  amaccoll@doc.govt.nz 

Hokianga Catchment 
Restoration Project 

MfE  Becky Wilson  Becky.Wilson@mfe.govt.nz  Olly Knox, 

I’ll get the remainder to you asap. 

Happy to discuss anything unclear. 

Thanks 

Isabelle 
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From: Isabelle Collins <Isabelle.Collins@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 10:09 AM 
To:   < impactlab.co.nz> 
Subject: Contact details for Bay Conservation Cadets 
 
MfE contact –Simon Ingram Simon.Ingram@mfe.govt.nz 
Project Contact ‐ Michelle Elborn Chief Executive Phone:   Email: michelle@bayconservation.nz 
 
I’ve emailed to say you’ll be in touch, so I’d suggest giving her a quick ring to get the final details for the leƩer and 
introduce yourselves. 
All the best  
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

On Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 3:32 PM   < impactlab.co.nz> wrote: 

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
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As you know, there was a change to one project being 'Bay Conservation Cadets project' in place of 'Hokonui Hills Restoration 
Project'. It would probably be best to sign a variation contract to reflect the four projects for this work accurately. Is this something 
you are able to manage from your end, or how would you like to reflect this change?  

 

Ngā mihi,  

 

 

Senior   

ImpactLab 

 

www.impactlab.co.nz 
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